# 2020

# Curriculum Vita



## **SAMPATH CHANDRA PRASAD RAO**

Consultant Otolaryngology-Head & Neck Surgeon Fellowship trained in Skull Base Surgery and Hearing Implantology

### Dr. Sampath Chandra Prasad Rao

MBBS, MS, DNB, FACS, FEB-ORLHNS

Consultant Otolaryngology (ENT)-Head & Neck Surgeon Fellowship trained in Skull Base Surgery and Hearing Implantology

Permanent address: 5-7-712/3, ASRP Street, Dongerikeri, Kodialbail, Mangalore, Karnataka, India,

575003

Present address: 372, #002, 1st Cross Road, 8th A Main, 4th Block, Koramangala, Bangalore,

India 560034

Professional Position: Consultant ORLHNS - Skull Base Surgeon

Manipal Hospital (old HAL Road, Bangalore)

Columbia Asia Hospital (Sarjapur Road, Bangalore) Apollo Spectra Hospital (Koramangala, Bangalore)

Honorary Associate Professor,

Shanghai Jiao Tong University School of Medicine

Shanghai, China

**Visiting Consultant** 

Manipal Hospital (Mangalore), BGS Global Hospital (Bangalore), Apollo Hospitals (Bangalore), Artemis Hospital (Gurgaon), Baptist Hospital

(Bangalore), Star Hospital (Hyderabad)

**Other Positions:** Managing Director & CEO, World Skull Base

Managing Director, Aadhya Healthcare Private Limited, Mangalore,

Vice President, Dr. Kishore Chandra Prasad Foundation

**Telephones**: +91 812388883 (M), +91 7619378883 (Appointments) sampathcp@gmail.com, sampathcp@yahoo.co.in,

sampath.cp@manipalhospitals.com, sampath.c@columbiaindiahospitals.com

**Websites**: www.beirc.net, www.bsbi.info, www.sampathprasad.academia.edu,

www.worldskullbase.org, www.kcprf.org, www.aadhyhealthcare.in,

www.healthforhumanity.in

**Date of birth**: 02-01-1978

Place of birth: Mangalore (Karnataka, India)

Citizenship: Indian, Passport no Z 2296708, issued in Bangalore on 12.06.12 & valid till

11.06.2022

Marital status: Married with two children

Languages known: English, Italian, Hindi, Kannada, Tulu, Sanskrit, Konkani, Malayalam

## **Table of Contents**

PROFESSIONAL DEGREES & TRAINING4
PROFESSIONAL LICENSE4
UNIVERSITY TEACHING EXPERIENCE IN OTOLARYNGOLOGY4
PRIVATE PRACTICE EXPERIENCE5
OTHER POSITIONS5
AREAS OF SUBSPECIALIZATION7
SURGICAL PROFICIENCY7
ACADEMIC DISTINCTIONS8
PRIZES & HONORS8
ACHIEVEMENTS9
GRANTS9
RESEARCH PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN9
SCIENTIFIC PAPER PUBLICATIONS11
AUTHORED BOOKS18
CHAPTERS IN BOOKS18
JOURNAL REVIEWER19
JOURNAL EDITORIAL BOARD MEMBER20
RESEARCH SCORES & IMPACT POINTS (TILL DATE)20
FACULTY INVITATIONS AT MAJOR ACADEMIC EVENTS21
INVITED CHAIRPERSON/PANELIST/MODERATOR28
INVITED DISSECTOR/DEMONSTRATOR/SURGEON29
WEBINARS31
ORAL PRESENTATIONS32
POSTER PRESENTATIONS34
CONFERENCES ATTENDED35
CMES, WORKSHOPS AND COURSES ATTENDED37
RADIO & TV INTERVIEWS40
ORGANIZATIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES IN CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS40
OTHER ACTIVITIES / ACHIEVEMENTS41
HOBBIES41
REFERENCES

### **Professional degrees & training**

MBBS, MS (Otorhinolaryngology), DNB (Otorhinolaryngology), FACS, FEB-ORLHNS

- Master of Surgery and Medicine (MBBS) from Manipal University: 1995-2000, Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore. Awarded first class on 12-02-2001
- 2. **Internship:** 2000-2001, One year rotatory internship, Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore, Karnataka (Manipal University).
- Master of Surgery (Otorhinolaryngology) from Manipal University: 01-08-2003 to 31-07-2006, Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore, Karnataka. Awarded distinction & gold medal on 17-10-2006
- 4. Diplomate of National Board (DNB) in Otolaryngology from the National Board of Examinations: May 2008, Awarded on 28-02-2009
- 5. Fellow of the European Board of Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery (FEB-ORLHNS) from the UEMS ORL Section and Board: Awarded on 23-11-2013
- 6. Clinical Fellowship from the G. d'Annunzio University of Chieti-Pescara, Italy: 01-01-2012 to 01-03-2014, Otology, Neurotology & Skull Base Surgery at the Gruppo Otologico, Rome-Piacenza, Italy. Trained under internationally acclaimed skull base surgeon, Prof. Mario Sanna.
- 7. **Fellow of the European Academy of Otology & Neurotology (FEAONO):** 01-01-2012 to 01-03-2014, European Academy of Otology & Neurotology. Awarded on 13<sup>th</sup> September 2014.
- 8. Joint European Diploma in Endoscopic Skull Base Surgery from the Université Paris Diderot, Paris, France: January 2013 January 2014, Awarded in May 2014.
- 9. **Fellow of American College of Surgeons (FACS):** Awarded on October 27<sup>th</sup> 2017 by the American College of Surgeons, San Francisco, USA

### **Professional license**

- 1. Board of Certification: Registered under the Medical Council of India & Karnataka Medical Council, registration number: 58494, issued on the 8<sup>th</sup> March 2001.
- 2. European Board under UEMS ORL section: issued on 23-11-2013
- 3. License to practice: India

### **University teaching experience in Otolaryngology**

Designation	Year	Duration	Institution	University
Senior Resident in Otorhinolaryngology	1-8-2003 to 31-7-2006	3 years	Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore	Manipal University, India
Assistant Professor in Otorhinolaryngology	29-9-2006 to 3-6-2007	8 months	Kasturba Medical College, Manipal	Manipal University, India
Assistant Professor in Otorhinolaryngology	4-6-2007 to 30-8-2010	3 years, 2 months	Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore	Manipal University, India

Associate Professor in	1-9-2010 to	1 year	Srinivas Institute of	Rajiv Gandhi University of
Otorhinolaryngology	1-9-2011		Medical Sciences &	Health Sciences, India
			Research, Mangalore	
Honorary Associate	1-10-2018 till		Shanghai Jiao Tong	Shanghai Jiao Tong
Professor	date		University School of	University School of
			Medicine	Medicine

### Private practice experience

- 1. 2006-2007: Consultant, Department of ORL-HNS, Manipal Hospital, Vijayawada, AP
- 2. 2007-2010: Consultant, Department of ORL-HNS, KMC Hospital, Ambedkar Circle, Mangalore
- 3. 2008 till 2013: Consultant, Department of ORL-HNS, Unity Health Complex, Mangalore
- 4. 2008 till 2013: Consultant, Department of Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery, Mangala Hospital and Kidney Foundation, Mangalore
- 5. 2014 till 2018: Consultant, Department of Otology & Skull Base Surgery, Gruppo Otologico, Piacenza Rome, Italy
- 6. 2017 till date: Visiting Consultant at: Apollo Hospitals (Bangalore), Manipal Hospitals, (Mangalore, Bangalore) Artemis Hospital (Gurgaon), Star Hospital (Hyderabad), Columbia Asia Hospital (Bangalore)

### Memberships of professional organisations

- 1. Life Member, Politzer Society
- 2. Life Member and Fellow, European Academy of Otology & Neurotology (EAONO)
- 3. American Academy of Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery (AAO-HNS) (ID- 130042)
- 4. Member, European Rhinological Society (ERS)
- 5. Life Member, Association of Otolaryngologists of India (AOI) (LM 3524)
- Life Member and Honorary Fellow, Indian Academy of Otolaryngology–Head & Neck Surgery (IAORLHNS) (no-58)
- 7. Life Member, Indian Society of Otology (ISO) (No-ISO/LM/1523)
- 8. Life Member, Foundation for Head & Neck Oncology (FHNO)
- Life Member, Cochlear Implant Group of India (CIGI)
- 10. Life Member, Neurotology and Equilibriometric Society of India (NES)
- 11. Association of Otolaryngologist of India Karnataka Chapter (LM:295)
- 12. Life Member, Indian Medical Association (IMA)
- 13. Life Member, Karavali Branch of the AOI
- 14. Member, Rotary International (RI)
- 15. Member, Philately Club of India

### Other positions

1. Executive Committee Member, Neurotology and Equilibriometric Society of India (NES), 2020-21

- 2. Member, Skull Base Surgery Committee, American Academy of Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery (AAO-HNS), 2014-16
- 3. Member, Research Committee, Srinivas Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, 2011
- 4. Member, Library Committee, Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore, 2010
- 5. Joint Secretary, Karavali Branch of Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 2005 06
- 6. General Secretary of the Karavali Branch of Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 2006 08
- 7. Treasurer, India Medical Association, DK Chapter, 2008-2009

### **Areas of subspecialization**

- 1. Skull Base Surgery (lateral and anterior)
- 2. Head & Neck Oncosurgery
- 3. Cochlear and other hearing implantology

### **Surgical proficiency**

- 1. Skull base surgery Middle cranial fossa approach, retrosigmoid approach, translabyrinthine /transotic/transcochlear approach, infratemporal fossa approach, frontotemporoorbitozygomatic approach, temporal bone resection, anterior endoscopic medial maxillectomy, anterior endoscopic transcribriform approach, transplanar, transsphenoidal and transclival approaches, anterior endoscopic infratemporal fossa approaches
- 2. Implantology Cochlear Implantation, Auditory Brainstem Implantation, Bone Anchored Hearing Implants, Active Middle Ear Implantation
- 3. Otology open and closed mastoidectomy, tympano-ossiculoplasty, stapes surgery, facial nerve decompression, facial nerve grafting, labyrinthectomy, endolympatic sac decompression
- 4. Rhinology septoplasty, open rhinoplasty, choanal atresia
- 5. Endoscopic sinus surgery routine FESS, frontal & sphenoid sinus surgery, endoscopic DCR
- 6. Head & Neck surgery total and partial laryngectomy, maxillectomy, mandibulectomy, parotidectomy, thyroidectomy, gastric pull up, neck dissection, pedicled flaps, transoral laser microsurgery, trachea-esophageal puncture
- 7. Routine ENT surgeries adenotonsillectomy, Uvulopalatopharyngoplasty, pan-endoscopy, foreign body removal, salivary calculi excision
- 8. Emergency procedures tracheostomy, epistaxis control & basic faciomaxillary repair

### **Academic distinctions**

- Distinction in the MS (Otolaryngology), Manipal University & Borekatte Laxmi Devi Memorial Award for the best outgoing MS (Otorhinolaryngology) student, 2006
- 2. **Distinctions** in Anatomy, Physiology, Biochemistry, Forensic Medicine, Otorhinolaryngology, Ophthalmology examinations in MBBS, 1995-2000
- 3. 73<sup>rd</sup> rank in the State CET entrance examinations (Level A), 96% in PCMB in 2<sup>nd</sup> PUC, 1995
- 4. **3rd rank** among over 500,000 students appearing for exams in the State SSLC Board examinations (**Level O**), 1993 Felicitated for the same by the then Hon'ble Governor of Karnataka, Mr. Khurshid Alam Khan & Mr. Kota Shivaram Karanth
- 5. National Scholastic Excellence Award, Coal India Scholarship & Smt. Gagamma Charitable Trust Award for securing the 3<sup>rd</sup> rank in Karnataka SSLC exams, 1993
- 6. Best out-going student in secondary schooling among Canara group of institutions, 1993
- 7. Sathpathi Memorial Prize for academic excellence in primary schooling, MKEHPS, 1986
- 8. Consecutive proficiency prizes between 1987-1993 for best academic student in primary & secondary schooling.

### **Prizes & honors**

- 1. Honorary Associate Professor, Shanghai Jiao Tong Univeristy School of Medicine
- Prof. Alauddin Oration at the 17th National Conference of ORLHNS 2019 of the Society of Otolaryngologists & Head Neck Surgeons of Bangladesh, 30th November to 2nd December 2019, Dhaka, Bangladesh
- 3. **Prof. SR Singh Oration** at the 37th UPAOICON 2019, Annual State Conference of the UP branch of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 8th to 10th November 2019, Lucknow, India
- 4. **Karnataka ENT Oration** at the AOIKON 2019, 37th Annual State Conference of the Karnataka branch of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 27th to 29th September 2019, Madikeri, India
- 5. DS Grewal Oration at the 70th Annual conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 4th to 7th January 2018, Indore, India
- Felicitation by the Bangladesh ENT Association and the Bangladesh Society of Otology at the 2nd Advance Temporal Bone and Skull Base Dissection and Surgery workshop, 21st to 24th August 2017, Dhaka, Bangladesh
- 7. **Felicitation by the Andhra Branch of the AOI** at their 35<sup>th</sup> Annual AOI Conference, 5<sup>th</sup> September 2016.
- 8. Honorary Fellowship of the Indian Academy of Otorhinolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery, awarded on 26<sup>th</sup> August 2016 by the President & Secretary of IAOHNS.
- 9. Global Otology Research Forum (GLORF) best paper award: Neurotology & Skull Base Surgery, Politzer Society Meeting, 13<sup>th</sup> 17<sup>th</sup> November 2013, Antalya, Turkey
- 10. **Best paper award**, Neurotology 2013, 11<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> April, Milan, Italy
- 11. Rameshwardasji Birla Smarak Kosh Fellowship, 2013 for Neurotology & Skull Base Surgery at Gruppo Otologico, Piacenza, Italy
- 12. 14th British Academic Conference in Otolaryngology (BACO) fellowship, 2012, Glasgow, UK

- 13. 13<sup>th</sup> British Academic Conference in Otolaryngology (BACO) fellowship, 2009, Liverpool, UK
- 14. Certificate of excellence in scientific publications in 2007 & 2008 by Manipal University
- Borekatte Laxmi Devi Memorial Award for the best out-going MS (Otorhinolaryngology) student,
   Manipal University, 2006
- 16. **Prof. MV Venkatesh Murthy Gold medal for the best poster presentation**. 22<sup>nd</sup> Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of AOI, 16<sup>th</sup>-19<sup>th</sup> April 2004, Mysore
- 17. Second prize, Dr. Kishore Chandra Prasad Gold Medal for the best quiz team in the ENT quiz competitions, South Zone Conference of AOI, 25-28<sup>th</sup> September 2003, Thrissur
- 18. **Second prize, Otolaryngology quiz competitions**, 23<sup>rd</sup> Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of AOI, 27<sup>th</sup>- 29<sup>th</sup> May 2005, Hubli
- 19. **Ten Outstanding Young Indian (TOYI) Award**, 2008 by Junior Chamber International (JCI), India Chapter, 53<sup>rd</sup> National Convention of JCI India, on 27<sup>th</sup> December 2008 at Pondicherry.
- 20. Fellow, Rotary International Group Study Exchange (GSE) Programme, RI District 3180 (Karnataka, India) to RI District 9910 (North Island, New Zealand), 2<sup>2nd</sup> March to 2<sup>2nd</sup> April 2009

### **Achievements**

- 1. Founder of **World Skull Base**, an international organization and a Section 8 PLC based in India. The WSB Fellowship Diplomas in Skull Base Surgery offered by World Skull Base in Bangalore, are the 1st curriculum based skull base courses in India that are awarded a University Diploma.
- 2. Established the Bangalore Skull Base Institute (BSBI) & Bangalore ENT Institute & Research Center (BEIRC) with 9 centers in 3 cities in Karnataka

#### Grants

- 1. AIRC (Associazione Italiana per la ricerca sul cancro), IG 2015: 100,000 Euros. New role of HCMV in head and neck paraganglioma: functional loops controlled by host miRNAs and novel therapeutic targets. 2016.
- 2. **AINOT (Associazione Italiana Neurotologica) study grant** for the research titled 'Can transcanal endoscopic surgery be a justifiable alternative to the modified Bondy technique for limited epitympanic cholesteatoma? 2015.

### Research projects undertaken

- 1. Paragangliomas arise through an autonomous vasculo-angio-neurogenic program inhibited by imatinib, Gruppo Otologico, 2013-2014.
- 2. Integrative genetic, epigenetic and pathological analysis of paraganglioma reveals complex dysregulation of notch signaling, Gruppo Otologico, 2013-2014.
- 3. Molecular Biology study on the alteration of B-raf Exon 11 (G1403C), and 15 (A1796T) by PCR-RFLP in Head & Neck Malignancies, Manipal University, 2004-2006.
- 4. Post graduate dissertation Comprehensive study on the malignancies of the upper aero-digestive tract, Manipal University, 2003-2006.

<ol> <li>Myths in medical practice – project undertaken in the department of Commun MBBS (level O), Manipal University, 2001.</li> </ol>	ity wiedienie in

### Scientific paper publications

### Peer Reviewed (Indexed in PubMed)

- Prasad SC, Laus M, Al-Ghamdi S, Vashishth A, Piazza P, Sanna M. Update in the classification and the role of intra-arterial stenting in the management of carotid body paragangliomas. Head Neck. 2019 May;41(5):1379-1386.doi: 10.1002/hed.25567. [Epub ahead of print]
- Hn U, Prasad SC, Russo A, Grinblat G, Sanna M. Cholesteatoma of the External Auditory Canal: Review of Staging and Surgical Strategy. Otol Neurotol. 2018 Sep 12. doi: 10.1097/MAO.000000000001972.
- 3. Prasad SC, Sanna M. Transcanal Transpromontorial Approach to Vestibular Schwannoma: Are We There Yet? Otol Neurotol. 2018 Jun;39(5):661-662. doi: 10.1097/MAO.000000000001822.
- 4. Grinblat G, Dandinarasaiah M, Prasad SC, Piras G, Piccirillo E, Fulcheri A, Sanna M. **Temporal Bone Meningo-Encephalic-Herniation: Etiological Categorization and Surgical Strategy.** Otol Neurotol. 2018 Mar;39(3):320-332. doi: 10.1097/MAO.000000000001693.
- 5. Verginelli F, Perconti S, Vespa S, Schiavi F, Prasad SC, Lanuti P, Cama A, Tramontana L, Esposito DL, Guarnieri S, Sheu A, Pantalone MR, Florio R, Morgano A, Rossi C, Bologna G, Marchisio M, D'Argenio A, Taschin E, Visone R, Opocher G, Veronese A, Paties CT, Rajasekhar VK, Söderberg-Nauclér C, Sanna M, Lotti LV, Mariani-Costantini R. Paragangliomas arise through an autonomous vasculo-angio-neurogenic program inhibited by imatinib. Acta Neuropathol. 2018 Jan 5. doi: 10.1007/s00401-017-1799-2.
- 6. Prasad SC, Patnaik U, Grinblat G, Giannuzzi A, Piccirillo E, Taibah A, Sanna M. Decision Making in the Wait-and-Scan Approach for Vestibular Schwannomas: Is There a Price to Pay in Terms of Hearing, Facial Nerve, and Overall Outcomes? Neurosurgery. 2017 Dec 21. doi: 10.1093/neuros/nyx568.
- 7. Prasad SC, Sanna M. The Importance of Using the Modified Fisch Classification and the Determination of the Natural Rate of Growth of Tumor by Wait-and-Scan Approach Before Offering Radiosurgery for Tympanojugular Paragangliomas. Otol Neurotol. 2017 Dec;38(10):1550-1551. doi: 10.1097/MAO.000000000001618.
- 8. Vashishth A, Fulcheri A, Prasad SC, Bassi M, Rossi G, Caruso A, Sanna M. Cochlear Implantation in Cochlear Ossification: Retrospective Review of Etiologies, Surgical Considerations, and Auditory Outcomes. Otol Neurotol. 2017 Oct 23. doi: 10.1097/MAO.00000000001613.
- 9. Vashishth A, Fulcheri A, Rossi G, Prasad SC, Caruso A, Sanna M. Cochlear Implantation in Otosclerosis: Surgical and Auditory Outcomes with a Brief on Facial Nerve Stimulation. Otol Neurotol. 2017 Oct;38(9):e345-e353. doi: 10.1097/MAO.0000000000001552.
- 10. Prasad SC, Laus M, Dandinarasaiah M, Piccirillo E, Russo A, Taibah A, Sanna M. **Surgical Management of Intrinsic Tumors of the Facial Nerve.** Neurosurgery. 2017 Sep 29. doi: 10.1093/neuros/nyx489.
- 11. Dandinarasaiah M, Grinblat G, Prasad SC, Taibah A, Sanna M. Rapidly growing cystic vestibular schwannoma with sudden onset facial palsy, ten years after subtotal excision. Laryngoscope. 2017 Jul 19. doi: 10.1002/lary.26768.
- 12. Florio R, De Lellis L, di Giacomo V, Di Marcantonio MC, Cristiano L, Basile M, Verginelli F, Verzilli D, Ammazzalorso A, Prasad SC, Cataldi A, Sanna M, Cimini A, Mariani-Costantini R, Mincione G,

- Cama A. Effects of PPARα inhibition in head and neck paraganglioma cells. PLoS One. 2017 Jun 8;12(6):e0178995. doi: 10.1371/journal.pone.0178995. eCollection 2017
- 13. Prasad SC, Sanna M. **The Role of Radiation in Tympanojugular Paragangliomas Needs to be Objectively Re-evaluated.** Otol Neurotol. 2017 Aug;38(7):1060-1062 doi: 10.1097/MAO.000000000001471.
- 14. Prasad SC, Balasubramanian K, Piccirillo E, Taibah A, Russo A, He J, Sanna M. Surgical technique and results of cable graft interpositioning of the facial nerve in lateral skull base surgeries: experience with 213 consecutive cases. J Neurosurg. 2017 Apr 7:1-8. doi: 10.3171/2016.9.JNS16997. [Epub ahead of print]
- Prasad SC, Roustan V, Piras G, Caruso A, Lauda L, Sanna M. Subtotal petrosectomy: Surgical technique, indications, outcomes, and comprehensive review of literature. Laryngoscope. 2017 Mar 27. doi: 10.1002/lary.26533.
- Grinblat G, Prasad SC, Sanna M. Transcanal Approach With Osteotomy Versus Retroauricular Approach With Microdrill for Canaplasty in Exostosis and Osteomas. Otol Neurotol. 2017 Mar 22. doi: 10.1097/MAO.000000000001384. [Epub ahead of print]
- 17. Grinblat G, Prasad SC, Fulcheri A, Laus M, Russo A, Sanna M. Lateral Skull Base Surgery in a Pediatric population: A 25 year experience in a referral skull base center. Int J Pediatr Otorhinolaryngol. 2017 Mar;94:70-75. doi: 10.1016/j.ijporl.2017.01.017.
- 18. Sanna M, Medina MD, Macak A, Rossi G, Sozzi V, Prasad SC. **Vestibular Schwannoma Resection** with Ipsilateral Simultaneous Cochlear Implantation in patients with Normal Contralateral Hearing. Audiol Neurootol. 2016 Nov 5;21(5):286-295.
- 19. Grinblat G, Prasad SC, Piras G, He J, Taibah A, Russo A, Sanna M. Outcomes of Drill Canalplasty in Exostoses and Osteoma: Analysis of 256 Cases and Literature Review. Otol Neurotol. 2016 Dec;37(10):1565-1572.
- 20. Prasad SC, Piras G, Piccirillo E, Taibah A, Russo A, He J, Sanna M. **Surgical Strategy and Facial Nerve Outcomes in Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma.** Audiol Neurootol. 2016 Oct 7;21(5):275-285.
- 21. Prasad SC, Sanna M. Reply to comments on: Is endoscopic ear surgery an alternative to the modified Bondy technique for limited epitympanic cholesteatoma? 2016 Sep;273(9):2865-6. doi: 10.1007/s00405-016-4008-3. Epub 2016 Apr 6.
- 22. Prasad SC, Giannuzzi A, Nahleh EA, Donato G, Russo A, Sanna M. Is endoscopic ear surgery an alternative to the modified Bondy technique for limited epitympanic cholesteatoma? Eur Arch Otorhinolaryngol. 2016 Jan 7.
- 23. Bacciu A, Prasad SC, Sanna M. The management of the internal carotid artery in the skull base. Head Neck. 2015 Nov 28. doi: 10.1002/hed.24284.
- 24. Polo R, Medina MDM, Arístegui M, Lassaletta L, Gutierrez A, Aránguez G, Prasad SC, Gavilán AAJ, Sanna M. Subtotal Petrosectomy for Cochlear Implantation: Lessons Learned After 110 Cases. Ann Otol Rhinol Laryngol. 2015 Dec 9. pii: 0003489415620427. [Epub ahead of print]
- 25. Prasad SC, Ait Mimoune H, Khardaly M, Piazza P, Russo A, Sanna M. **Strategies and long-term outcomes in the surgical management of tympanojugular paragangliomas.** Head Neck. doi: 10.1002/hed.24177
- 26. Prasad SC, Sanna M. The Role of Endoscope in Lateral Skull Base Surgery: Fact versus Fiction.
  Ann Otol Rhinol Laryngol August 2015 vol. 124 no. 8 671-672
- 27. Cassandro E, Chiarella G, Cavaliere M, Sequino G, Cassandro C, Prasad SC, Scarpa A, Iemma M. Hyaluronan in the Treatment of Chronic Rhinosinusitis with Nasal Polyposis. Ind J

- Otorhinolaryngol Head Neck Surg 2015. Sep;67(3):299-307. doi: 10.1007/s12070-014-0766-7. Epub 2014 Sep 9.
- 28. Prasad SC, LA Melia C, Medina M, Vincenti V, Bacciu A, Bacciu S, Pasanisi E. Long-term surgical and functional outcomes of the intact canal wall technique for middle ear cholesteatoma in the paediatric population. Acta Otorhinolaryngol Ital. 2014 Oct;34(5):354-361. Review.
- 29. Patnaik U, Prasad SC, Medina M, Al-Qahtani M, D'Orazio F, Falcioni M, Piccirillo E, Russo A, Sanna M. Long term surgical and hearing outcomes in the management of tympanomastoid paragangliomas. Am J Otolaryngol. 2015 May-Jun;36(3):382-9.
- 30. Patnaik U, Prasad SC, Tutar H, Giannuzzi AL, Russo A, Sanna M. The Long-Term Outcomes of Wait-and-Scan and the Role of Radiotherapy in the Management of Vestibular Schwannomas. Otol Neurotol. 2015 Apr;36(4):638-646.
- 31. Medina M, Prasad SC, Patnaik U, Lauda L, Di Lella F, De Donato G, Russo A, Sanna M. **The Effects of Tympanomastoid Paragangliomas on Hearing and the Audiological Outcomes after Surgery over a Long-Term Follow-Up.** Audiol Neurootol. 2014;19(5):342-50. doi: 10.1159/000362617. Epub 2014 Nov 4.
- 32. Prasad SC, Piccirillo E, Chovanec M, La Melia C, De Donato G, Sanna M. Lateral skull base approaches in the management of benign parapharyngeal space tumors. Auris Nasus Larynx. 2015 Jun;42(3):189-98. doi: 10.1016/j.anl.2014.09.002. Epub 2014 Sep 27.
- 33. Bacciu A, Vincenti V, Prasad SC, Tonni D, Ventura E, Bacciu S, Pasanisi E. **Pneumolabyrinth** secondary to temporal bone fractures-review of literature and classification. Int Med Case Rep J 2014:7 127–131
- Prasad SC, Prasad KC, Kumar A, Thada ND, Rao P, Chalasani S. Osteomyelitis of the temporal bone – terminology, diagnosis & management. J Neurol Surg B (Skull Base). DOI: 10.1055/s-0034-1372468.
- 35. Prasad SC, Kotigadde S, Shekhar M, Thada ND, Prasad KC. **Primary otomycosis in the Indian population: predisposing factors, microbiology & classification.** Int J Microbiol. 2014;2014:636493, 9 pages
- 36. Menezes RG, Pant S, Prasad SC, Rao PPJ, Prabhu P, Monteiro FNP, Kanchan T, Babu YPR, Bhagavath P, Manjunath S, Lasrado S. **An autopsy case of iatrogenic tracheosophageal fistula secondary to tracheostomy.** Am J Forensic Med Pathol. 2014 Jun;35(2):77-9.
- 37. Prasad SC, Azeez A, Thada ND, Rao P, Bacciu A, Prasad KC. **Branchial anomalies our experience.** Int J Otolaryngol. 2014;2014:237015. doi: 10.1155/2014/237015. Epub 2014 Mar 4.
- 38. Prasad SC, Hassan AM, D' Ozario F, Medina M, Bacciu A, Mariani-Costantini R, Sanna M. The role of wait-and-scan and the efficacy of radiotherapy in the treatment of temporal bone paragangliomas. Otol Neurotol. 2014 Jun;35(5):922-31. doi: 10.1097/MAO.000000000000386.
- 39. Chen Z, Prasad SC, Di Lella F, Medina M, Taibah A, Sanna M. The behavior of residual tumors and facial nerve outcomes after incomplete excision of vestibular schwannomas over a long term follow up. J Neurosurg. 2014 Jun;120(6):1278-87. doi: 10.3171/2014.2.JNS131497. Epub 2014 Apr 11. Review.
- 40. Prasad SC, Orazio F, Medina M, Bacciu A, Sanna M. **State of the art in temporal bone malignancies.** Curr Opin Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2014 Apr;22(2):154-65.
- 41. Medina M, Di Lella F, Prasad SC, Sanna M. Cochlear implantation versus auditory brainstem implantation in bilateral total deafness after head trauma. Personal experience and review of the literature. Otol Neurotol. 2014 Feb;35(2):260-70.

- 42. Prasad SC, Thada ND, Rao P, Thada SR, Prasad KC. **Grievous temporal and occipital injury caused by a bear attack.** Case Rep Otolaryngol. 2013;957251. 5pages DOI: 10.1155/2013/957251. Publisher: Hindawi Publishing Corporation, USA
- 43. Prasad SC, Piccirillo E, Nuseir A, Sequino G, Paties CT, Sanna M. **Giant cell tumors of the skull base: case series and current concepts.** Audiol Neurotol 2014;19:12–21. DOI: 10.1159/000355701. Publisher: Karger AG, Switzerland
- 44. Thada ND, Prasad SC, Alva B, Pokharel M, Prasad KC. **A rare case of suppurative aspergillosis of the thyroid.** Case Rep Otolaryngol. 2013;956236. DOI: 10.1155/2013/956236. Epub 2013 Sep 12. Publisher: Hindawi Publishing Corporation, USA
- 45. Prasad SC, Shin SH, Russo A, Di Trapani G, Sanna M. Current trends in the management of the complications of chronic otitis media with cholesteatoma. Curr Opin Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2013 Oct;21(5):446-54. doi: 10.1097/MOO.0b013e3283646467.
- 46. Prasad KC, Prasad SC, Shahul S. **Spontaneous arteriovenous malformation of the ear**. Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2011;63(1):19-22.
- 47. Prasad KC, Prasad SC. Assessment of blood loss in tonsillectomy & adenotonsillectomy. Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. Jun 2011;63(1):1-6.
- 48. Prasad SC, Prasad KC, Bhandary R, Abhijith K, Sampath P. **Osteomyelitis of the temporal bone in identical twin infants.** Ear Nose Throat J. 2011 Jun;90(6):E16-21.
- 49. Prasad SC, Thada N, Pallavi SC, Prasad KC. Paragangliomas in the head & neck The KMC experience. Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. Jan 2011;63(1):62-73.
- 50. Prasad SC, Karthik, Prasad KC, Rani S. **Unusual foreign body in the maxilla.** Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. Aug-Sept 2010;62(Suppl 2):S106-8.
- 51. Prasad KC, Hegde MC, Prasad SC, Meyappan H. **Assessment of Eustachian Tube Function in Tympanoplasty.** Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2009 Jun;140(6):889-93.
- 52. Alva B, Prasad KC, Prasad SC, Pallavi. **Temporal bone osteomyelitis and temporoparietal abscess secondary to malignant otitis externa.** J Laryngol Otol. 2009 Apr 17:1-4.
- 53. Prasad KC, Prasad SC, Shenoy V, Kumar A. **Management of trauma in a developing country.** Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. Jan 2009;61(1):35-43.
- 54. Prasad KC, Subramaniam V, Prasad SC. Laryngoceles Presentations & Management. Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. October–December 2008; 60:303–308.
- 55. Prasad KC, Alva B, Prasad SC, Shenoy V. Extensive Sphenoethmoidal mucocele an endoscopic approach. J Craniofac Surg. 2008 May;19(3):766-71.
- 56. Mathai AM, Rau AR, Shetty AB, Kamath MP, Prasad SC. **Endobronchial metastasis from renal cell carcinoma.** Ind J Pathol Microbiol. 2007;50(2):379-381.
- 57. Prasad SC, Prasad KC, Bhat J. Vocal cord hemangioma. Med J Malaysia. Dec 2008; 63(5):355-6.
- 58. Prasad KC, Kumar A, Prasad SC, Jain D. **Endoscopic assisted excision of Esthesioneuroblastoma of the nose & PNS.** J Craniofac Surg. 2007 Sep;18(5):1034-8.
- Prasad KC, Sreedharan S, Prasad SC, Chakravarthy Y. Tuberculosis of the temporomandibular joint & parotid secondary to tuberculous otitis media. Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. 2007 Dec;137(6):974-5.
- 60. Prasad KC, Sreedharan S, Prasad SC, Meyappan MH, Harsha KS. **A study of perichondritis of the pinna.** J Laryngol Otol. 2007; 121:530–534.
- 61. Prasad KC, Sreedharan S, Chakravarthy Y, Prasad SC. **Tuberculosis in the head & neck.** J Laryngol Otol. 2007 Mar 19;1-7.

- 62. Prasad KC, Prasad SC, Mouli N, Agarwal S. **Osteomyelitis in the head & neck.** Acta Otolaryngologica. 2007 Feb;127(2):194-205.
- 63. Prasad KC, Kumar N, Prasad SC. **Thyroglossal duct cyst an unusual presentation**. Ear Nose Throat J. July 2006; 85(7):454-56.
- 64. Prasad KC, Bhojwani KM, Shenoy V, Prasad SC. **HIV manifestations in Otolaryngology.** Am J Otolaryngol Head Neck Med Surg. May-June 2006; 27(3): 179-185.
- 65. Prasad KC, Sreedharan S, Kumar N, Prasad SC. Chandra S. **Early oral feeds in laryngectomized** patients. Ann Otol Rhinol Laryngol. 2006 Jun; 115(6):433-8.
- 66. Prasad KC, Ranjan RK, Agarwal S, Prasad SC, Bhat J. A case of congenital saccular cyst our management. Ear Nose Throat J. Jan 2006; 85(1):49-51.
- 67. Prasad KC, Sreedharan S, Sydney D' Souza, Naveen Kumar, Prasad SC. **Pneumomediastinum due to tracheal foreign body granuloma.** J Laryngol Otol. 2005 Dec; 119(12): 998-1000.
- 68. Prasad KC, Karthik S, Prasad SC. A comprehensive study on the lesions of the pinna. Am J Otolaryngol Head Neck Med Surg. Jan-Feb 2005; 26(1):1-6.
- 69. Prasad KC, Kaniyur V, Shenoy S, Prasad SC. **Upper respiratory tract and cutaneous diphtheria a case report**. Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. July -Sept 2005; 57(3):250-252.

#### **Abstractions**

- Prasad SC, Piccirillo E, Piras GL, Sanna M. Modified Transcochlear Approach for Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma with sphenoid sinus extension. Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S29 - S29. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116002103, Published online: 03 June 2016.
- Prasad SC, Roustan V, Piccirillo E, Gianuzzi A, Sanna M. Subtotal Petrosectomy in the management of difficult cases of cholesteatoma. Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S5 – S6. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116001377, Published online: 03 June 2016.
- 3. Sanna M, Prasad SC, Piras GL, Piccirillo E. **Diagnosis, classification and management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma: The Gruppo Otologico experience in the management of 200 consecutive cases.** Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S13 S13. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116001560, Published online: 03 June 2016.
- 4. Piras GL, Prasad SC, Sanna M. Cochlear Implantation after Subtotal Petrosectomy in Chronic Otitis Media. Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S21 S21. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116001882, Published online: 03 June 2016.
- 5. Piccirillo E, Prasad SC, D'Orazio F, Sanna M. Indications and techniques of Canal Wall Up Mastoidectomy. Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S219 S219. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116006630, Published online: 03 June 2016.
- 6. Piccirillo E, D'Orazio F, Prasad SC, Piras GL, Sanna M. Long term functional and hearing outcomes of surgery in pedictric cholesteatoma. Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International

- Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S103 S104. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116003893, Published online: 03 June 2016.
- 7. Piccirillo E, D'Orazio F, Laus M, Prasad SC, Sanna M. **Management of pediatric cholesteatoma: The Gruppo Otologico experience in the management of 618 cases.** Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S5 S5. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116001365, Published online: 03 June 2016.
- 8. Piras GL, Russo A, Piccirillo E, D'Orazio F, Prasad SC, Sanna M. **How to perform a good canal wall up mastoidectomy.** Conference Proceedings of the 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma. J Laryngolo Otol. Volume 130 / Supplement S3 / May 2016, pp S103 S103. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1017/S0022215116003881, Published online: 03 June 2016
- Prasad SC, Piccirillo E, De Donato G, Sanna M. Management of Lesions of the Petrous Apex. Conference Proceedings of the 7<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neurotology Congress. J Neurol Surg B 2014; 75 - a032. DOI: 10.1055/s-0034-1383938. Thieme Publishers
- 10. Piccirillo E, Prasad SC M, Sanna M. **Nonvascular Tumors of the Jugular Foramen.** Conference Proceedings of the 7<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neurotology Congress. J Neurol Surg B 2014; 75 a035. DOI: 10.1055/s-0034-1383941. Thieme Publishers
- 11. Prasad SC, Di Lella F, Falcioni M, Sanna M. Auditory Brainstem Implants in NF2 Patients: Results and Review of the Literature. Conference Proceedings of the 7<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neurotology Congress. J Neurol Surg B 2014; 75 a204. DOI: 10.1055/s-0034-1384106. Thieme Publishers
- 12. Piccirillo E, Prasad SC, De Donato G, Sanna M. **Management of lesions of the petrous apex by lateral skull base approaches**. Conference Proceedings of the Endomilano 2014. ISI Thomson, Philapelphia, PA: Edizioni Minerve Medica, Italy; 2014:13-14.
- 13. Prasad KC, S. Karthik, Prasad SC. **A comprehensive study on the lesions of the pinna.** In: Paparella MM, Keefe MA, Capany M, eds. Year Book of Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery. Philadelphia, PA: Mosby Inc, USA; 2006:254-257. Publisher: Mosby Inc
- 14. Prasad SC, Prasad KC. **Clinical Study on Obstructive Sleep Apnea Syndrome.** Ind J Otolaryngol Head Neck Surg. July 2011;63(1)(Suppl)
- Prasad SC, Prasad KC. Osteomyelitis of the Temporal Bone Terminology, Diagnosis & Management. Clinical Otolaryngol. July 2012;37 (Suppl. s1):130–167. Publisher: 2012 Blackwell Publishing Ltd.
- 16. Prasad SC, Bacciu A, Piccirillo E, DeDonato G, Sanna M. **Twenty Five years of experience in Otologic, Neurotologic and Skull Base Surgery.** The Journal of International Advanced Otology. November 2013;9(3):201
- 17. Prasad SC, Mariani-Constantini R, Sanna M. Integrative genetic, epigenetic and pathological analysis of paraganglioma reveals complex dysregulation of notch signaling. The Journal of International Advanced Otology. November 2013;9(3):43
- 18. Prasad SC, D'Orazio F, Sanna M. **Management of tympanomastoid paragangliomas (glomus Tympanicum, class A & B) Series of 145 cases.** The Journal of International Advanced Otology. November 2013;9(3):175

#### Non Peer Reviewed

- 19. Prasad SC, Sanna M. Advanced Techniques in the Management of Complex Head and Neck Paragangliomas. MJMS. 2016; 1(1): 21-28.
- 20. Prasad SC. Review of articles of British Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial surgery. Plastic, Maxillofacial and Aesthetic News. Oct-Nov, 06-07/2013; 1(1):31-32
- 21. Prasad SC. Report on the e-poster session at the 20<sup>th</sup> IFOS Congress 2013, Seoul. ENT & Audiology News. ENT & Audiology News. 06-07/2013; 22(3):78
- 22. Prasad SC. Review of articles of British Journal of Oral and Maxillofacial surgery. ENT & Audiology News. Plastic, Maxillofacial and Aesthetic News. Oct-Nov, 06-07/2013; 1(1):31-32
- 23. Prasad SC. Report on the e-poster competition at the 2<sup>nd</sup> EAORL-HNS meet in Nice, France 2013. ENT & Audiology News. ENT & Audiology News. 06-07/2013; 22(3):78
- 24. Sanna M, Prasad SC. Advanced techniques in the management of complex head & neck paragangliomas. ENT & Audiology News. 05/2013; 22(2):57-60.
- 25. Prasad SC, Rasheed A, Mittal R, Thada N, Prasad KC. **Deep neck abscesses a retrospective study**. Cey J Otolaryngology. 2012;2(1):23-31
- 26. Prasad SC, Vallamkondu V, Thada N, Prasad KC. **Unusual foreign body in the hard palate mimicking a cyst**. Cey J Otolaryngology. 2012;2(1):50-51
- 27. Prasad SC, Murthy PSN. **Allergic fungal rhinosinusitis.** Orissa J Otorhinolaryngol Head Neck Surg. July-Dec 2007:1(1):17-19.

### **Authored books**

- 1. Surgery for Cochlear and Other Auditory Implants. Stuttgart-New York, 2016, Thieme Publishers
- 2. The Temporal Bone: Anatomical Dissection and Surgical Approaches. Stuttgart-New York, 2018, Thieme Publishers
- 3. Color Atlas of Endo-otoscopy: Examination, Diagnosis, Treatment. Stuttgart-New York, 2018, Thieme Publishers

### **Chapters in books**

- 1. Prasad KC, Prasad SC, Chakravarthy Y, Rao P, Thada N, Rani S. Scrofula and Other Tuberculous Infections of the Head & Neck. In: Durand M, Deschler DG (eds). Infections of the Ears, Nose, Throat and Sinuses. New York: Springer. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-74835-1
- Prasad SC, Paties CT, Pantalone MR, Mariani-Costantini R, Sanna M. Carotid Body and Vagal Paragangliomas: Epidemiology, Genetics, Clinicopathological Features, Imaging, and Surgical Management. In: Paraganglioma: A Multidisciplinary Approach. Renato Mariani-Costantini (Editor), Codon Publications, Brisbane, Australia. ISBN: 978-0-9944381-7-1; Doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.15586/ paraganglioma.2019
- 3. Prasad SC, Paties CT, Schiavi F, Esposito DL, Lotti LV, Mariani-Costantini R, Sanna M. Tympanojugular Paragangliomas: Surgical Management and Clinicopathological Features. In: Paraganglioma: A Multidisciplinary Approach. Renato Mariani-Costantini (Editor), Codon Publications, Brisbane, Australia. ISBN: 978-0-9944381-7-1; Doi: http://dx.doi.org/10.15586/paraganglioma.2019
- 4. Prasad SC, Mancini F, Russo A, Taibah A, Sanna M. Surgical management of C and D Tympanojugular Paragangliomas including complex cases. In: Wanna GB, Carlson ML, Netterville J. Contemporary Management of Jugular Paraganglioma. New York: Springer
- 5. Prasad SC, Piazza P, Russo A, Taibah A, Galletti F, Sanna M. Management of Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Paragangliomas. In: Wanna GB, Carlson ML, Netterville J. Contemporary Management of Jugular Paraganglioma. New York: Springer
- 6. Sanna M, Prasad SC, Russo A, Taibah A. Auditory Brainstem Implants: Indications and Techniques. In: de Souza C (ed). Implantable Hearing Devices. California: Plural Medical Publishers.
- 7. Prasad SC, Mancini F, Russo A, Taibah A, Galletti F, Sanna M. Interposition nerve graft after resection of acoustic neuroma. In: Carlson ML, Link MJ, Driscoll CL (eds). Comprehensive Management of Acoustic Neuroma. New York: Thieme Publishers
- 8. Prasad SC, Russo A, Taibah A, Galletti F, Sanna M. Management of the facial nerve: Intraoperative decision making. In: Carlson ML, Link MJ, Driscoll CL (eds). Comprehensive Management of Acoustic Neuroma. New York: Thieme Publishers (In print)
- 9. Prasad SC, Russo A, Taibah A, Galletti F, Sanna M. Refinements to the translabyrinthine approach: The transapical extension. In: Carlson ML, Link MJ, Driscoll CL (eds). Comprehensive Management of Acoustic Neuroma. New York: Thieme Publishers (In print)
- 10. Prasad SC, Mancini F, Sanna M. Surgical and Clinical Pathology of the Petrous Apex. In: Paparella M, da Costa MM (eds). International Textbook of Otolaryngologic Principles and Practice. New York: Jaypee Publishers (In print)

- 11. Prasad SC. Extracranial Lateral Cranial Base Vascular Tumor Surgery. In: Gardner P, Snyderman C, Jankowitz B. Vascular Challenges in Skull Base Surgery. New York: Thieme Publishers (In print)
- Sanna M, Prasad SC, Russo A, Taibah A. The Translabrynthine Approach. In: Myers E, Roland JT (eds). Masters Techniques in Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery. New York: Springer (In print)
- 13. Prasad SC, Grinblat G, Russo A, Taibah A, Sanna M. Lateral Skull Base Surgery in the management of benign tumors in children. In: Fliss D (eds). Atlas of Pediatric Head and Neck and Skull Base Surgery. New York: Thieme Publishers (In print)
- 14. Prasad SC, Paties CT, Lotti LV, Mariani-Costantini R, Sanna M. Tympanojugular paragangliomas: clinicopathological features, classification, prognosis and treatment. In: Pheochromocytoma and Paraganglioma. 1<sup>st</sup> ed. 2018, Queensland, Australia: Codon Publications (in print)
- 15. Prasad SC, Taibah A, Russo A, Sanna M. Management of post traumatic hearing impairment and tinnitus. In: Perry MJ, Holmes S (eds). Atlas of Operative Maxillofacial Trauma Surgery: Post-Traumatic Deformity. 1st ed. 2016, London: Springer (In print)
- Prasad SC, Mario Sanna. Surgical Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas. In: Jayshankar N (eds). Atlas of Lateral Skull Base Surgery. 1st ed. 2016, New Delhi: Thieme (In print)
- 17. Prasad SC, Sanna M. The TLA and its refinements for tumors of the cerebellopontine angle. In: Nayak DR (eds). Temporal Bone Dissection Manual. 1st ed. 2018, New Delhi: Thieme (In print)
- 18. Prasad SC, Sanna M. State of the art in temporal bone malignancies. In: Nayak DR (eds). Temporal Bone Dissection Manual. 1st ed. 2018, New Delhi: Thieme (In print)
- 19. Prasad SC, Chintapalli A. Middle Cranial Fossa Approach. In: Neurosurgery Atlas: A compendium of interesting neuro-oncology cases. In: Behari S (eds). 1st ed. 2018, New Delhi: Thieme (In print)

### Journal reviewer

- 1. Neurosurgery, Oxford University Press, UK
- 2. Skull Base (JNLS part II), Thieme Medical Publishers, Stuttgart, Germany
- 3. Head & Neck, John Wiley & Sons, MA, USA
- 4. Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery, CA, USA
- 5. American Journal of Otolaryngology Head and Neck Medicine and Surgery
- 6. European Archives of Oto-rhino-laryngology, Springer, Berlin, Germany
- 7. Clinical Otolaryngology, John Wiley & Sons, MA, USA
- 8. Laryngoscope, John Wiley & Sons, MA, USA
- 9. Journal of Otology, Elsevier, The Netherlands
- 10. Annals of Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology, Annals Publishing Company, MO, USA
- 11. Acta Otolaryngologica, Taylor & Francis Group, Informa UK Limited, London, UK
- 12. Acta Otolaryngologica Italia, Società Italiana di Otorinolaringologia e Chirurgia Cervico-Facciale, Italy
- 13. International Archives of Otorhinolaryngology, Thieme Medical Publishers, Stuttgart, Germany
- 14. Ear Nose Throat Journal, Vendome Group, NY, USA
- 15. BMJ Case Reports, BMJ Publishing Group, London, UK
- 16. International Journal of Audiology, Informa Healthcare, London, UK
- 17. Indian Journal of Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery, Springer, India

- 18. Saudi Medical Journal, KSA
- 19. Cancer Treatment Research, Elsevier, USA
- 20. Journal of Medical Case Reports, BioMed Central, UK
- 21. Northern Clinics of Istanbul, Kare Publishing, Istanbul, Turkey
- 22. Karbala International Journal of Modern Science, Elsevier, Iraq
- 23. International Research Journal of Medicine and Medical Science, Net Journals, South Africa
- 24. Mycoses

### Journal editorial board member

1. 'Advances in Otolaryngology', Hindawi Publications, Egypt & USA.

### Research scores & impact points (till date)

### **Research Gate**

RG score: 36.64 H index: 19 38,146 reads 901 citations

### **Google Scholar**

Citations: 1237 H index: 18 i10 index: 35

### Faculty invitations at major academic events

- 1. A Hitchihiker's Guide to Skull Base Surgery, 18th to 19th January 2020, Bangalore, India: Master Dissector: The Translabyrinthine and Infratemporal Fossa Approaches. Academic Lecture on 'Anatomy of the Temporal Bone', 'Translabyrinthine Approaches', Live Surgical Demonstration of Transotic Approach for Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma, Transcochlear Approach for Skull Base Osteomyelitis, Sural Nerve grafting for Facial Nerve repair and Translabyrinthine Approach for Vestibular Schwannoma.
- 2. AOICON 2020, 72nd Annual Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 9th to 12th January 2020, Nagpur, India: Academic lecture on 'Management of Internal Carotid Artery in Lateral Skull Base Surgery', Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatomas'
- 3. Course Director, Module 3 of the World Skull Base Fellowship Diploma in Lateral Skull Base Surgeries, 2019, 23rd to 27th December 2019, Bangalore, India: Master Dissector: The Infratemporal Fossa Approaches. Academic Lecture on 'Anatomy of the Infratemporal Fossa', 'The Infratemporal Fossa Approaches', 'Management of Temporal Bone Malignancies', 'Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas.'
- 4. **2nd Annual Conference of the Nobel Institue of Neurosciences & Hands on Spine & Skull Base Cadaver Workshop, 7th to 9th December 2019, Biratnagar, Nepal:** Master Dissection of Transtemporal Approaches to the Skull Base, Academic Lecture on 'Translabyrinthine Approaches' and 'Infratemporal Fossa Approaches'.
- 5. 17th National Conference of ORLHNS 2019 of the Society of Otolaryngologists & Head Neck Surgeons of Bangladesh, 30th November to 2nd December 2019, Dhaka, Bangladesh: Prof. Alauddin Oration on 'Journey through the Lateral Skull Base', Key Note Lecture on the Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Surgery, 4 hour Instructional Course on Lateral Skull Base Surgery.
- 28th ISOCON 2019, Annual Conference of the Indian Society of Otology, 15th to 17th November 2019, Kolkata, India: Instructional course on 'Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Surgery'.
- 7. **37th UPAOICON 2019, Annual State Conference of the UP branch of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 8th to 10th November 2019, Lucknow, India:** Prof. SR Singh Oration titled 'Journey from Otology to Lateral Skull Base Surgery', Key Note lecture on 'Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Surgery', Live surgical demonstration of B3 glomus tympanicum and endolymphatic sac decompression.
- 8. **4th live surgical and cadaveric dissection workshop, 28th to 29th September 2019, Mumbai, India:** Master Dissector: Translabyrinthine Approach, Infratemporal Fossa Approaches.
- AOIKON 2019, 37th Annual State Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 27th to 29th September 2019, Madikeri, India: Karnataka ENT Oration on 'Subtotal Petrosectomy'
- 10. Mid Term Conference of the Neurotology & Equilibriometric Society (NES) of India, 13th to 15th September 2019, Surat, India: Key Note lecture on 'Petrous Bone Choleteatoma: A to Z' and academic lecture on 'Management of Vestibular Schwannomas: Lessons learnt and the way forward'

- 11. Course Director, Module 2 of the World Skull Base Fellowship Diploma in lateral Skull Base Surgeries, 2019, 5th to 9th August 2019, Bangalore, India: Master Dissector: The Transcochlear Approaches. Academic Lecture on 'Anatomy of the Middle and Posterior Fossa', 'The Transcochlear Approaches', 'The Translabyrinthine Approaches', 'All about Petrous Bone Cholesteatomas.'
- 12. Skull Base Surgery Workshop 2019, 2nd to 4th August 2019, Mumbai, India:
- 13. **Orient 2019, 19th to 21st July 2019, Jaipur, India:** Lecture on Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Surgery
- 14. International Otology Workshop 2019, 8th to 10th June 2019, Mumbai, India: Key Note Lecture on Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Surgery, Chair Person for the lecture on Management of the facial nerve by Dr. Vijayendra
- 15. **32nd Politzer Society Meeting and the 2nd World Congress of Otology, 28th May to 1st June 2019, Warsaw, Poland:** Panel Discussion on the Temporal Bone Malignancies
- 16. Course Director, Module 1 of the World Skull Base Fellowship Diploma in Lateral Skull Base Surgeries, 2019, 22nd to 26th April 2019, Bangalore, India: Master Dissector: The Infralabyrinthine Approach and Translabyrinthine Approach. Academic Lecture on 'Anatomy of the Temporal Bone', 'Subtotal Petrosectomy: Interface between otology & skull base surgery', 'The Translabyrinthine Approaches', 'All about Temporal Bone Malignancies.'
- 17. NES 2019, 38th Annual Conference of the Neuro-Otological & Equilibriometric Society (NES) of India, Bangalore, India: Key Note Lecture on The Inner Ear and Beyond.
- 18. **Live on Neurosurgical TV:** Two hour lecture and live interaction with Neurosurgeons across the world on 16th February 2019. InternetMedicine.com and Neurosurgical.TV and other affiliated sites were created by John Bennett, MD. Videos and broadcasts are co-produced by Simon R. Downes, PhD, MD student.
- 19. **Temporal Bone Dissection Workshop, 25th to 28th February 2019, Dhaka, Bangladesh:** Chief Operating Faculty, Cadaveric Demonstrations of Skull Base procedures, Guest Lectures on Anatomy and radiology of the Temporal Bone, Dhaka Medical College and National ENT Institute, Dhaka.
- 20. Live Skull Base Surgery workshop, JSS Medical College Hospital, 19th January 2019, Mysore, India: Chief Operating Faculty.
- 21. Course Director, Module 3 of the World Skull Base Fellowship Diploma in Lateral Skull Base Surgeries, 2018, 25th to 29th December 2018, Bangalore, India: Master Dissector: Combined Approach to Middle and Posterior Fossa. Academic Lecture on 'Anatomy of the Infratemporal Fossa', 'Infratemporal Fossa Approach type A', 'Infratemporal Fossa Approach Type B and C', 'Cochlear Implant versus ABI in Lateral Skull Base Surgery.'
- 22. Endoscopic Ear and Temporal Bone Dissection workshop, 26th to 29th November 2018, Prince Sultan Military Hospital, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia: Invited lecture on Anatomy and Radiology of Temporal Bone, Approaches to Lateral Skull Base, Dissection Demonstrator.
- 23. **27th National Conference of the Indian Society of Otology 2018, 16th to 18th November, Mysore, India:** Key Note Lecture on 'Management of Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Surgery', 'Management of Vestibular Schwannomas, Moderator for the Young Otologist Session.
- 24. 40th Turkish National Congress of Otorhinolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery, 7th to 11th November 2018, Antalya, Turkey: Key Note Lecture 'Management of Skull Base

- Paragangliomas', 'Management of Vestibular Schwannomas, Master Dissection on the course of Internal Carotid Artery in Lateral Skull Base.
- 25. International Educational Skull Base Surgery Course organised by Public Health Department of the Tyumen Region, Association of Neurosurgeons of the Tyumen Region, Department Of Neurosurgery of Sechenov University, World Federation of Skull Base Societies and World Federation of Neurosurgical Societies, 4th to 6th October, 2018, Tyumen, Russia: Surgical demonstrator of Transtemporal and Infratemporal Fossa Approaches. Guest Lecture on 'Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas' and 'The Translabyrinthine Approach for the Management of Vestibular Schwannomas'
- 26. Cochlear Implant Workshop, Dhaka, Bangladesh, 18th to 19th September 2018: Surgical demonstrator of Cochlear Implantation and Subtotal Petrosectomy. Guest Lecture on 'Cochlear Implantation and Subtotal Petrosectomy'
- 27. 2018 Shanghai JiaoTong University International Forum of Skull Surgery And the 5th Shanghai Summer Vocation Training School for Postgraduate Student, 10th to 12th August 2018, Shanghai, China: Master Dissection of Lateral Skull Base Surgeries, Guest Lecture on 'All about Petrous Bone Cholesteatomas', 'All about Temporal Bone Malignancies', 'Translabyrinthine Approaches', 'Transcochlear Approaches' and 'Combined Approaches'
- 28. Course Director, Module 2 of the World Skull Base Fellowship Diploma in Lateral Skull Base Surgeries, 2018, 31st July to 4th August 2018, Bangalore, India: Master Dissector: Lateral temporal Bone Dissection, Extended Middle Cranial Fossa Approach. Academic Lecture on 'Anatomy of the Middle and posterior Cranial Fossa', 'Surgical anatomy of various Skull Base approaches', 'The Management of ', 'Subtotal Pertosectomy: Interface between Otology & Skull Base'.
- 29. European Academy of Otology & Neurotology, 20th to 23rd June 2018, Copenhagen, Netherlands: Instructional Course on 'Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Lateral Skull Base Surgery', Moderator in the Free Paper Session on Neurotology
- 30. **Sheffield Advanced Ear Surgery Course, 12th to 13th May 2018, Sheffield, UK:** Academic Lecture on 'Approaches to the Lateral Skull Base'. Instructor to the dissector
- 31. European Skull Base Society Congress, 2018, 19th to 21st April 2018, Warsaw, Poland: Instructional Course on Vestibular Schwannoma, Gruppo Otologico Session: Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Lateral Skull Base Surgeries, Round Table on 'Stenting of the Carotid in Skull Base Paragangliomas'
- 32. Course Director, Module 1 of the World Skull Base Fellowship Diploma in Lateral Skull Base Surgeries, 2018, 26th to 30th March 2018, Bangalore, India: Master Dissector: Lateral temporal Bone Dissection, Infratemporal Fossa Approach Type A,B,C. Academic Lecture on 'Anatomy of the temporal bone', 'Surgical anatomy of various Skull Base approaches', 'The Facial Nerve in Lateral Skull Base Surgery', 'Subtotal Pertosectomy: Interface between Otology & Skull Base'.
- 33. National Neurotological & Equilibriometric Society Conference 2018, 1st to 4th February 2018, Jodhpur, India: Live surgical demonstrator (Translabyrinthine Approach for a 4.3 cm Vestibular Schwannoma), Keynote address on 'Petrous Apex Lesions: Conquering the Final Frontier', Master Dissection of the Skull Base: Infratemporal Fossa Approaches Type A,B,C,D, Chairperson for the invited talks session.
- 34. **Skull Base Dissection workshop 2018, 6th-7th January 2018, Thiruvalla, India:** Lectures on Anatomy of the Temporal Bone & Skull Base, Radiology of the Temporal Bone & Skull Base,

- Master Dissection of the Skull Base: Translabyrinthine Approach, Transcochlear Approach, Infratemporal Fossa Approaches Type A,B,C,D
- 35. **70th Annual Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, AOICON 2018, 4th to 7th January 2018, Indore, India:** Dr GS Grewal Memorial Oration on Management of Vestibular Schwannomas, International Forum Lecture: Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatomas, Guest lectures on Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas, Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in the Skull Base.
- 36. 2017 Schenzhen International Forum of Otology and 5th Temporal Bone Dissection Course, 16th to 17th December 2017, Schenzen, China: Keynote lectures on Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatomas and Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas; Master Dissector at the temporal bone dissection workshop
- 37. 19th Annual conference of the Skull Base Surgery Society of India (SKULLBASECON), 27th to 29th October 2017, Kochi, India: Guest lectures on Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas and Management of the Internal carotid Artery in Lateral Skull Base Surgeries.
- 38. 4th Congress of the Confederation of Otorhinolaryngologists and Head & Neck Surgeons of Europe (CEORLHNS), 7th to 11th October 2017, Barcelona, Spain: Instructional Course on Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma, Round Table on Management of Skull Base Paraganglioma, Skull Base Approaches to Parapharyngeal Space Tumors and Difficult situations in Stapes Surgery.
- 39. **3rd ENT Masterclass, 14th to 17th September 2017, Sulaimaniah, Kurdistan:** Master Dissection of the skull base, Key Note lectures on 'Anatomy of the Skull Base', 'Radiology of the skull base', 'Management of Facial Nerve in Skull Base Surgeries' and Chief Instructor and tutor at the temporal bone dissection workshop.
- 40. 2nd Advance Temporal Bone and Skull Base Dissection and Surgery workshop, 21st to 24th August 2017, Dhaka, Bangladesh: Master Dissection of the skull base, Key Note lectures on 'Anatomy of the Skull Base', 'Radiology of the skull base', 'Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas' and 'Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatomas', Live surgeries and Chief Instructor and tutor at the temporal bone dissection workshop.
- 41. Congress of the International Federation of Otolaryngological Societies (IFOS), 24th to 28th June 2017, Paris, France: Round Table on 'Strategies and management of tympanojugular paragangliomas' and Instructional course on 'Management of cholesteatomas'.
- 42. 5th China Multidisciplinary Forum on Skull Base Surgery, 20th -22nd April2 2017, Shanghai, China: Key note lecture on 'Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas: our experience of over 500 cases', instructional course on 'Lesions of the Petrous Apex' and 'Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma'
- 43. Indo-Global Summit on Head & Neck Oncology (IGSHNO), 24th-26th February 2017, Jaipur, India: Guest lecture on 'Management of tumors of the Jugular Foramen', Moderator of the panel discussion on 'Challenging cases in lateral skull base surgery: case discussion, Meet the Masters session
- 44. 8<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neuro-otology including Consensus in Auditory Implants, 18<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> January 2017, Izmir, Turkey: Instructor for the cadaveric dissection course, Instructional Course on 'Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma' and 'Lateral Skull Base Approaches to the Parapharyngeal space'
- 45. **36**<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Neuro-otological and Equilibriometric Society of India (NES **2017**), **4**<sup>th</sup>-**8**<sup>th</sup> January **2017**, Bhubaneshwar, India: Cadaveric demonstration of lateral skull base

- anatomy & approaches. Guest lecture on 'Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas: A journey through the lateral skull base', Guest lecture on 'Management of the lesions of the petrous apex: conquering the final frontier'.
- 46. Lateral Skull Base Surgery Conference (LSBCON), 29<sup>th</sup> December 2016 to 1<sup>st</sup> January 2017, Trichy, India: Cadaveric demonstration of lateral skull base anatomy & approaches. Guest lectures on 'Anatomy of the Skull Base', 'Radiology of the Skull Base', 'Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma, 'Management of Skull Base Paragangliomas', Live surgical demonstration of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma, C3De2 tympanojugular paraganglioma and Skull Base Rhabdomyosarcoma.
- 47. **18**<sup>th</sup> **Annual Conference of the Skull Base Society of India (SKULLBASECON 2016), 8**<sup>th</sup>-**11**<sup>th</sup> **September 2016, Jaipur, India:** Transtemporal Approaches for the management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma (Guest lecture, Petrous Bone session), Temporal Bone Malignancies: Lessons learnt and the way forward (Guest Lecture, Skull Base Reconstruction session), Chairperson for the 'How I do it' session.
- 48. **35**<sup>th</sup> Conference of the Andhra Pradesh branch of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India (AOIAPCON), **2**<sup>nd</sup>-**4**<sup>th</sup> September **2016**, Kakinada, India: Cadaveric dissection demonstrator (Prof. Appa Rao session), Evolution and overview of Lateral Skull Base Surgery (Guest lecture, LSBS session), Guest lectures on Surgical anatomy of the temporal bone and skull base, Radiological anatomy of the skull base, judge for the PG case reports and series competetions, judge for the consultant paper awards, judge for the best temporal bone dissector award.
- 49. Advanced Temporal Bone & Skull Base Dissection course, 28<sup>th</sup>-30<sup>th</sup> August 2016, Dhaka, Bangladesh: Temporal Bone dissector and course instructor, Demonstrator of live surgery, (Guest lectures on Surgical anatomy of the temporal bone and skull base, Radiological anatomy of the skull base, Lateral Skull Base Approaches to Parapharyngeal tumors, Subtotal Petrosectomy: Indications and techniques.
- 50. Indian Academy of Otorhinolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery (IAOHNS CON 2016), 25<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> August 2016, Kolkata, India: Preconference workshop on Cochlear Implants (panelist), Management of Cerebellopontine Angle Tumors (Guest Lecture, LSBS session), Management of Glomus Tumors (Instructional Course, 'Talk by the Masters'), Management of massive cholesteatoma (Guest Lecture, Otology Session II), PG Award paper session (Judge)
- 51. Shanghai Jiaotong University International Forum of Skull Base Surgery, 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> July 2016, Shanghai, China: Classification and surgical management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma (Guest lecture).
- 52. 7<sup>th</sup> International Congress of the World Federation of Skull Base Societies, 28<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Japanese Skull Base Society & 10<sup>th</sup> World Congress of the International Meningioma Society and Cerebral Venous System, 14<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup> June 2016, Osaka Tokyo, Japan: Management of Non-vascular Tumors of the Jugular Foramen (Instructional Course), Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Lateral Skull Base Surgery (Gruppo Otologico Session), Lateral Skull Base Surgery in the management of Parapharyngeal Tumors: The Infratemporal Fossa Approach (Telea Luncheon Session), Assistant dissector in the Live cadaveric dissection course.
- 53. 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma and Ear Surgery (Chole2016), 5<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> June 2016, Edinburgh, UK: Subtotal Petrosectomy: Interface between otology and lateral skull base surgery (Gruppo Otologico session), Transcochlear Approach for Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma

- extending to the sphenoid sinus (Video Session), Subtotal Petrosectomy with Cochlear Implant (Video Session), Assistant dissector in the Live cadaveric dissection course.
- 54. **12**<sup>th</sup> Congress of the European Skull Base Society, **25**<sup>th</sup>- **28**<sup>th</sup> May **2016**, Berlin, Germany: Surgical Anatomy of the Jugular Foramen, Non Vascular Lesions of the Jugular Foramen (Instructional Course on Jugular Foramen Surgery), Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatomas (Gruppo Otologico Plenary Session).
- 55. Live Surgery and Dissection Course in Middle Ear Pathology, 9<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> February 2016, Moscow, Russia: Subtotal Petrosectomy: Interface between otology and lateral skull base surgery (Guest Lecture), Temporal Bone Malignancies: Lessons learnt and the way forward (Guest Lecture).
- 56. **68**<sup>th</sup> **Annual Conference of the AOI, AOICON 2016, 28**<sup>th</sup>-**31**<sup>th</sup> **January 2016, Gurgaon, India:** Management of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma (International Session), Management of facial nerve tumors (Round Table), Subtotal Petrosectomy: Interface between otology and lateral skull base surgery (Prof. Mahadeviah Skull Base Session), Temporal Bone Malignancies: Lessons learnt and the way forward (Round Table).
- 57. **37**<sup>th</sup> **Turkish National Congress of Otorhinolaryngology-Head & Neck Surgery, 28**<sup>th</sup> **October-1**<sup>st</sup> **November 2015, Antalya, Turkey:** Management of jugular foramen tumors (Keynote lecture), Management of tumors of the facial nerve (Keynote lecture), Refinements in Translabyrinthine Approach (Instructional course).
- 58. **3<sup>rd</sup> Congress of European ORL-HNS, 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> June 2015, Prague, Czech Republic**: Latest update in the surgical management of Otosclerosis. (Instructional Course), Malignancies of the temporal bone: lessons learnt and the way forward. (Gruppo Otologico plenary session),
- 59. **7**<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Acoustic Neuroma, 12<sup>th</sup>-15<sup>th</sup> April 2015, Shanghai, China: Malignancies of the temporal bone: lessons learnt and the way forward (Gruppo Otologico plenary session).
- 60. **67<sup>th</sup> National Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India (AOICON), 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> Jan <b>2015, Raipur, India**: Refinements in the Translabyrinthine approach in Vestibular Schwannomas (International Speakers' session), An overview of Lateral Skull Base Surgeries: lessons learnt & the way forward (Keynote lecture), Management of tumors of the facial nerve (Facial nerve plenary session).
- 61. **13**<sup>th</sup> National Congress of the Italian Skull Base Society, **27**<sup>th</sup>-**28**<sup>th</sup> November **2014**, Milan, Italy: Difficulties in surgery after radiotherapy and the role of radiotherapy in the management of vestibular schwannoma (Plenary session on Vestibular Schwannoma).
- 62. **7**<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neurotology Congress, **13**<sup>th</sup>-**16**<sup>th</sup> **September 2014, Siena, Italy**: Management of the tumors of the facial nerve (Gruppo Otologico plenary session).
- 63. 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Middle East Update in Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery, 20<sup>th</sup>-22<sup>nd</sup> April 2014, Dubai, UAE: Malignancies of the temporal bone: lessons learnt and the way forward (Gruppo Otologico skull base session), and Complications of cholesteatoma (Plenary session on cholesteatoma).
- 64. **29**<sup>th</sup> **Politzer Society Meeting, 14**<sup>th</sup>-**17**<sup>th</sup> **November 2013, Antalya, Turkey**: Malignancies of the temporal bone: lessons learnt and the way forward (Gruppo Otologico plenary session),
- 65. Malabar ENT Conference of the Malabar branch of the AOI, 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2010, Kasargod, India: Keynote lecture on 'Management of Juvenile Nasopharyngeal Angiofibrioma by endoscopic medial maxillectomy'

#### Invited academic lectures

- 66. Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Skull Base Surgery. Karavali Branch of AOI, 12th October 2019, Mangalore, India
- 67. Infratemporal Fossa Approaches. KMC Manipal, 20th March 2019, Manipal, India
- 68. Skull Base Paragangliomas: HCG Head and Neck fellowship academics programme, 29th October 2018, Bangalore, India
- 69. Decision making in Vestibular Schwannomas and NF II: Gruppo Otologico course on Vestibular Schwannomas, 15th June 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 70. Radiology of the Skull Base: Gruppo Otologico course on Skull Base Paragangliomas, 12th May 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 71. Subtotal Petrosectomy: Indications and Techniques. Gruppo Otologico middle ear dissection course, 21st 25th May 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 72. Radiological anatomy of the Facial nerve. Gruppo Otologico course on Diseases of the Facial Nerve. 23rd March 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 73. Anatomy of the Temporal Bone & Skull Base. Department of ENT, Baptist Hospital, Bangalore, 27th December 2017, Bangalore, India
- 74. Management of tumors of the jugular foramen. Manipal brach of AOI, 14th August 2017, Manipal, India.
- 75. Radiological anatomy of the temporal bone. Gruppo Otologico course on Diseases of the External Auditory Canal. 7<sup>th</sup> June 2017, Piacenza, Italy.
- 76. Radiological anatomy of the temporal bone. Gruppo Otologico course on the Subtotal Petrosectomy. 15<sup>th</sup> March 2017, Piacenza, Italy.
- 77. Management of Skull Base paragangliomas. Meeting of the Oncology Association of Salem. 3<sup>rd</sup> January 2017, Salem, India.
- 78. Surgical anatomy of the middle ear and a brief history of cochlear implantation. Oticon course on cochlear and other auditory implants Piacenza, Italy, 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> November 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 79. Non Vascular Lesions of the Jugular Foramen. Gruppo Otologico Skull Base Surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 3<sup>rd</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> October 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 80. Histopathology of Parapharyngeal Space Tumors. Gruppo Otologico course on the management of Parapharyngeal Space Tumors. 16<sup>th</sup> March 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 81. Subtotal Petrosectomy: The interface between Otology & Skull Base Surgery. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course, Piacenza, Italy, 20th-24th June 2016
- 82. Otorhinolaryngology: The past, present and future. 21<sup>st</sup> August 2015. Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore, India
- 83. Subtotal Petrosectomy: The interface between Otology & Skull Base Surgery. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course Piacenza, Italy, 1st-5th June 2015
- 84. Surgical anatomy of the middle ear and the petrous apex. Gruppo Otologico course on microsurgery of cholesteatoma of the middle ear and petrous bone. 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> June 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 85. An overview of Lateral Skull Base Surgery. Meeting of the Department of ENT & Neurosurgery, CHUV, 12<sup>th</sup> March 2015, University of Lausanne, Lausanne, Switzerland.
- 86. Classification of Temporal Bone malignancies. Gruppo Otologico course on Temporal Bone Malignancies. 6<sup>th</sup> March 2015, Piacenza, Italy.

- 87. Decision making in Temporal Bone malignancies. Gruppo Otologico course on Temporal Bone Malignancies. 6<sup>th</sup> March 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 88. Management of tumors of the Facial Nerve. Meeting of Indian ENT surgeons organized by the India Group. 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2014, Zurich, Switzerland.
- 89. New Horizons in Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery. Seminar organized by Piramal Knowledge Academy. 26<sup>th</sup> February 2010, Mangalore, India.
- 90. Lasers in Otolaryngology. National CME & Live Surgical Workshop on Phonosurgery & Endoscopic Sinus Surgery, 8-10<sup>th</sup> May 2009, Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore, India.
- 91. Academic lecture, Swine flu the pandemic. Besant Pre-University College, Mangalore, 19<sup>th</sup> September 2009, Mangalore, India.
- 92. Swine flu the pandemic. Junior Chamber International (JCI) meet, 26<sup>th</sup> August 2009, Mangalore, India.
- 93. Swine flu the pandemic. Ganapathi Pre-University College, Mangalore, 20<sup>th</sup> August 2009, Mangalore, India.
- 94. Swine flu the pandemic. Mangalore Bar Association, Mangalore, 14<sup>th</sup> September 2009, Mangalore, India.
- 95. Group Study Exchange (GSE) Experiences in New Zealand at the Rotary club of Mangalore Sunrise on 17<sup>th</sup> of May 2009, Rotary club of Mangalore on 20<sup>th</sup> of May 2009, Rotary club of Mangalore Central on 28<sup>th</sup> of May 2009, the Rotaract club of Mangalore 11<sup>th</sup> of August 2009 and Rotary club of Deralakatte on 17<sup>th</sup> of August 2009, Mangalore, India.

### Invited chairperson/panelist/moderator

- Chairperson for the RT on Reconstruction in Anterior Skull Base Surgeries at the AOICON 2020, 72nd Annual Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 9th to 12th January 2020, Nagpur, India
- 2. Chairperson for the Key Note lecture by Prof. Chunfu Dai at the Conference on facial Nerve and Tympanosclerosis organised by Dr. Vijayendra, 8th to 10th March 2019, Bangalore, India
- 3. Moderator for the Session on Neurotology at the European Academy of Otology & Neurotology, 20th to 23rd June 2018, Copenhagen, Netherlands
- 4. Chairperson for the invited talks session at the National Neurotological & Equilibriometric Society Conference 2018, 1st to 4th February 2018, Jodhpur, India
- 5. Chairperson, How I do it session. 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Skull Base Society of India (SKULLBASECON 2016), 8<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> September 2016, Jaipur, India
- 6. Panelist, Pediatric Cholesteatoma: The Gruppo Otologico experience. Round Table (MSOA Session). 3<sup>rd</sup> Congress of European ORL-HNS, 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> June 2015, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 7. Panelist, Symposium in Facial Nerve: Facial Nerve Tumors. 67<sup>th</sup> National Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India (AOICON). 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> Jan 2015, Raipur, India
- 8. Panelist, Malignancies of the temporal bone. 67<sup>th</sup> National Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India (AOICON). 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> Jan 2015, Raipur, India
- 9. Panelist, Paranasal sinus malignancies. Head and Neck Mastercourse; UAE Cancer Congress, 3<sup>rd</sup> 5<sup>th</sup> October 2013, Dubai, UAE

- 10. OSCE training faculty, 5<sup>th</sup> National ENT Update with OSCE & PG Practical Workshop in Otorhinolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery, 10<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> September 2010, KSHEMA, Mangalore, India.
- 11. Moderator, Live operative session on demonstration of thyroid surgery by Dr. Satish Jain, 31<sup>st</sup> July 2010, KVG Medical College, Sullia, Mangalore, India.
- 12. Panelist, Panel discussion on thyroid surgery, Workshop on Thyroid and Parathyroid surgery, 31<sup>st</sup> July 2010, KVG Medical College, Sullia, Mangalore, India.
- 13. OSCE training faculty, Hands-on temporal bone dissection course & OSCE workshop in Otorhinolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery. 11<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> September 2009, KSHEMA, Mangalore
- 14. Chairperson, Operative session on endoscopic CSF leak repair at the 'National CME & Live Surgical Workshop on Phonosurgery & Endoscopic Sinus Surgery 2009'. 8<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> May 2009, KMC, Mangalore, India.
- 15. Moderator, panel discussion on HIV-AIDS, organized by IMA, Mangalore branch, 12<sup>th</sup> December 2008, IMA House, Mangalore, India.
- 16. OSCE training faculty, 3<sup>rd</sup> National ENT Update with OSCE workshop in Otorhinolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery. 20<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> September 2008, KSHEMA, Mangalore, India.
- 17. Moderator of the panel discussion on 'Challenging cases in lateral skull base surgery: case discussion. Indo-Global Summit on Head & neck Oncology (IGSHNO), 24th-26th February 2017, Jaipur, India:

### Invited dissector/demonstrator/surgeon

- 1. Hitchihiker's Guide to Skull Base Surgery, 18th to 19th January 2020, Bangalore, India
- 2. 2nd Annual Conference of the Nobel Institue of Neurosciences & Hands on Spine & Skull Base Cadaver Workshop, 7th to 9th December 2019, Biratnagar, Nepal
- 3. 37th UPAOICON 2019, Annual State Conference of the UP branch of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 8th to 10th November 2019, Lucknow, India
- 4. 4th live surgical and cadaveric dissection workshop, 28th to 29th September 2019, Mumbai, India
- 5. 40th Turkish National Congress of Otorhinolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery, 7th to 11th November 2018, Antalya, Turkey
- 6. International Educational Skull Base Surgery Course organised by Public Health Department of the Tyumen Region, Association of Neurosurgeons of the Tyumen Region, Department Of Neurosurgery of Sechenov University, World Federation of Skull Base Societies and World Federation of Neurosurgical Societies, 4th to 6th October, 2018, Tyumen, Russia.
- 7. Gruppo Otologico course for ENT Residents, 12-15th June 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 8. Gruppo Otologico middle ear dissection course, 21st 25<sup>th</sup> May 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 9. National Neurotology & Equilibriometric Society Conference 2018, 1st to 4th February 2018, Jodhpur, India
- 10. Skull Base Dissection workshop 2018, 6th-7th January 2018, Thiruvalla, India
- 11. 2017 Schenzhen International Forum of Otology and 5th Temporal Bone Dissection Course, 16th to 17th December 2017, Schenzen, China.
- 12. Gruppo Otologico middle ear dissection course, 11th 16<sup>th</sup> December 2017, Piacenza, Italy.

- 13. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 20th 24<sup>th</sup> November 2017, Piacenza, Italy.
- 14. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 23rd 27<sup>th</sup> October 2017, Piacenza, Italy.
- 15. 3rd ENT Masterclass, 14th to 17th September 2017, Sulaimaniah, Kurdistan: Master Dissection of the skull base, chief Instructor and tutor at the temporal bone dissection workshop.
- 16. 2nd Advance Temporal Bone and Skull Base Dissection and Surgery workshop, 21st to 24th August 2017, Dhaka, Bangladesh: Master Dissection of the skull base, Live surgeries and Chief Instructor and tutor at the temporal bone dissection workshop.
- 17. 36<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Neuro-otological and Equilibriometric Society of India, 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> January 2017, Bhubaneshwar, India: Cadaveric demonstration of lateral skull base anatomy & approaches
- 18. 8<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neuro-otology including Consensus in Auditory Implants, 18<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> January 2017, Izmir, Turkey: Instructor for the cadaveric dissection course
- 19. Lateral Skull Base Surgery Conference (LSBCON), 29<sup>th</sup> December 2016 to 1<sup>st</sup> January 2017, Trichy, India: Cadaveric demonstration of lateral skull base anatomy & approaches, Live surgical demonstration of Petrous Bone Cholesteatoma, C3De2 tympanojugular paraganglioma and Skull Base Rhabdomyosarcoma.
- 20. Oticon course on cochlear and other auditory implants Piacenza, Italy, 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> November 2016
- 21. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> November 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 22. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 3<sup>rd</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> October 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 23. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 20<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> June 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 24. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 20<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> June 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 25. Live surgery and dissection course in middle ear pathology, 9<sup>th</sup> to 11<sup>th</sup> February 2016, Moscow, Russia.
- 26. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 20<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> July 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 27. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 1<sup>st</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> June 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 28. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 1<sup>st</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> December 2014, Piacenza, Italy.
- 29. Oticon course on cochlear and other auditory implants, 26<sup>th</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> November 2014, Piacenza, Italy.
- 30. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course Piacenza, Italy, 24<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> October 2014
- 31. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course Piacenza, Italy,  $9^{th}$ 14<sup>th</sup> June 2014
- 32. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, Piacenza, Italy, 18<sup>th</sup>-22<sup>nd</sup> November 2013

- 33. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course, Piacenza, Italy,  $7^{th}$ - $11^{th}$  October 2013
- 34. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course, Piacenza, Italy, 17<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> June 2013
- 35. Sino nasal & skull base dissection course: extended endoscopic transnasal surgical approaches to the skull base, Milan, Italy, 12-13<sup>th</sup> April, 2014

### **Webinars**

- 1. Invited faculty at the Virtual ENT meet of the ENT surgeons of Tricity, Haryana hosted by Dr. Salil Aggarwal, MD, Balaji ENT Center, Haryana, India, 23rd May 2020
- 2. Hosted and moderated the International Webinar on 'COVID 19 is here to stay. What is the future of ENT surgical practice'? organised by Zydus and ENTuned on 22nd May 2020) at 7 PM, Mumbai, India
- 3. Invited lecture on 'Transtemporal Approaches to the Cerebellopontine Angle' hosted by Sahasra ENT Foundation as a part of Bhargaw Head & Neck Webinar Series on 8<sup>th</sup> May 2020, Bangalore, India
- 4. Invited lecture on 'Step By Step: Anatomy Dissection of Infratemporal Fossa Type A' hosted by Associazione Naso Sano Onlus, Italy on 5<sup>th</sup> May 2020, Italy
- 5. Invited lecture on 'Anatomy of the Lateral Skull Base' hosted by E-fluence, Sun Pharma, on 4<sup>th</sup> May 2020, Bangalore
- 6. Invited faculty at the International Webinar on 'The Future of Elective Surgeries in the 'New Normal'.' Hosted by Prof. Ravi Samy, C-Surgeries, USA on 1st May 2020, USA
- 7. Invited Lecture on 'Management of the Internal Carotid Artery in Lateral Skull base Surgery' at the 6th Grand Rounds of the Naso Sano ADHER-ENT 1st-15th series in Italy on 14th April 2019
- 8. Live on Neurosurgical TV: Two hour lecture and live interaction with Neurosurgeons across the world on 16th February 2019. InternetMedicine.com and Neurosurgical.TV and other affiliated sites were created by John Bennett, MD. Videos and broadcasts are co-produced by Simon R. Downes, PhD, MD student.

### **Oral presentations**

#### International

- 1. Management of the Lesions of the Petrous Apex and State of the art in temporal bone malignancies. 11<sup>th</sup> European Skull Base Congress, 26<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> June 2014, Paris France.
- 2. Guidelines in the treatment of squamous cell carcinomas of the temporal bone. 29<sup>th</sup> Politzer Society Meeting, 14<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup> November 2013, Antalya, Turkey
- Treatment outcomes of surgical management of tympanomastoid paragangliomas (glomus tympanicum) over a 25 year period. 29<sup>th</sup> Politzer Society Meeting, 14<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup> November 2013, Antalya, Turkey
- 4. Integrative genetic, epigenetic and pathological analysis of paraganglioma reveals complex dysregulation of notch signaling. 1<sup>st</sup> Global Otology Research Forum Meeting, 13<sup>th</sup> November 2013, Antalya, Turkey
- 5. The role of conservative management and the efficacy of radiotherapy in the treatment of temporal bone paragangliomas. Head and Neck Mastercourse; UAE Cancer Congress,  $3^{rd}-5^{th}$  October 2013, Dubai, UAE
- 6. The behavior of residual tumors and facial nerve outcomes after incomplete excision of vestibular schwannomas over a long term follow up. 5th Asia Pacific Otology & Neurotology Conference, 19-21st September 2013, Dubai, UAE.
- 7. Facial nerve tumors and their management. IFOS 2013, 1<sup>st</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> June 2013, Seoul, S. Korea. Guidelines for treating temporal bone carcinoma based on long term outcomes. EUFOS 2013, 27<sup>th</sup>-30<sup>th</sup> April 2013, Nice, France.
- 8. The use of intratympanic gentamycin in patients with vestibular schwannoma presenting with disabling vertigo: a supplement to the wait-and-scan management policy. Neurotology 2013, 11<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> April 2013, Milan, Italy
- 9. Osteomyelitis of the temporal bone Terminology, diagnosis and management. 28<sup>th</sup> Politzer Society Meeting, 28<sup>th</sup> September-1<sup>st</sup> October 2011, Athens, Greece
- 10. Assessment of Eustachian Tube functions in tympanoplasty. 7<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress, 25<sup>th</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> June 2011, Kathmandu, Nepal
- 11. Co-author of the presentation titled 'DNA methylation as an epigenetic marker in human oral cancer. Gordon Research Conferences, 20<sup>th</sup>-25<sup>th</sup> May, 2007, Rome, Italy.
- 12. Osteomyelitis in the Head & Neck. 5<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress, 20<sup>th</sup>-22<sup>nd</sup> September 2006, New Delhi, India
- 13. Co-author of the presentation titled Alteration in B-raf and P16 lnk4a genes in oral cancer. Presented by Dr. Mamatha, December 2005, Kathmandu, Nepal
- 14. Vascular tumors in the Head & Neck. 4<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress, 30<sup>th</sup> August 4<sup>th</sup> September 2004, Colombo, Sri Lanka

#### National

13. Clinical Study on Obstructive Sleep Apnea Syndrome. 62<sup>nd</sup> National Conference of the AOI, 7<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> January 2010, Mumbai

- 14. Lateral Skull Base Surgeries. 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the FHNO, 3<sup>rd</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> December 2008, Bhuvaneshwar-Cuttack, Orissa
- 15. Epidemiological and etiopathological study of malignancies of the UADT. 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the FHNO, 25<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> October 2007, Mangalore
- 16. Malignancies of the upper aero-digestive tract. 4<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the FNHO, 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> January 2005, Hyderabad
- 17. Vascular tumors in the Head & Neck. 57<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the AOI, 6<sup>th</sup>-9<sup>th</sup> January 2005, Hyderabad
- 18. Bronchoscopy a fading trend among ENT surgeons. 56<sup>th</sup> Annual National Conference of the AOI, 8<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> January 2004, Kolkota
- 19. Synchronous presentation of mucoepidermoid carcinoma of the base of the tongue & submandibular salivary glands. 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference of FHNO, 2<sup>nd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> October 2003, New Delhi

#### South Zone

- 20. Clinical Study on Obstructive Sleep Apnea Syndrome. 5<sup>th</sup> South Zone & 13<sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Conference of the AOI, 9<sup>th</sup>- 11<sup>th</sup> October 2009, Chennai
- 21. Nasal alar reconstructions Our experience. South Zone & Kerala State Conference of the AOI, 9<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> October 2007, Trivandrum, Kerala
- 22. Paragangliomas Our experience. South Zone & 9<sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu & Pondicherry State Conference of the AOI, 9<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> September 2005, Pondicherry
- 23. Radical neck dissections Our experience. South Zone & 23<sup>rd</sup> Andhra Pradesh State Conference of the AOI, 10<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> September 2004, Vishakhapatnam, India
- 24. Doubly impacted foreign bodies in the esophagus our management. South Zone Conference of the AOI, 25-28<sup>th</sup> September 2003, Thrissur.

#### State Conferences

- 25. Paragangliomas Our experience. 23<sup>rd</sup> Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of Association of Otolaryngologists of India. 27<sup>th</sup>-29<sup>th</sup> May 2005, Hubli-Dharwad
- 26. Congenital laryngeal saccular cyst. 22<sup>nd</sup> Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of AOI. 16<sup>th</sup>-18<sup>th</sup> April 2004, Mysore

### Regional

27. A Bear hug! Meet of the Karavali Branch of the AOI, March 2006

### **Poster presentations**

#### International

- 1. The behavior of residual tumors and facial nerve outcomes after incomplete excision of vestibular schwannomas over a long term follow up. 29<sup>th</sup> Politzer Society Meeting, 14<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup> November 2013, Antalya, Turkey.
- The Gruppo Otologico experience in management of benign parapharyngeal space tumors & the proposition of an algorithm for their surgical management. Head and Neck Mastercourse; UAE Cancer Congress, 3<sup>rd</sup> – 5<sup>th</sup> October 2013, Dubai, UAE
- 3. Osteomyelitis of the temporal bone Terminology, diagnosis and management. 14<sup>th</sup> British Academic Conference in Otolaryngology, 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> July 2012, Glasgow, UK
- 4. Congenital Laryngeal Saccular Cyst. 7<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress, 25<sup>th</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> June 2011, Kathmandu, Nepal.
- 5. An Unexpected Bear Hug. Recovery from a near death experience. 5<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress, 20<sup>th</sup>-22<sup>nd</sup> September 2006, New Delhi

#### National

- 1. Congenital laryngeal saccular cyst our management. 57<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the AOI, 6<sup>th</sup>-9<sup>th</sup> January 2005, Hyderabad
- Synchronous presentation of mucoepidermoid carcinoma of the base of the tongue & submandibular salivary glands. 56<sup>th</sup> Annual National Conference of the AOI. 8<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> January 2004, Kolkota

#### South Zone

- 3. History of Otolaryngology. South Zone & TN & Pondicherry State Conference of the AOI, 9<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> September 2005, Pondicherry
- 4. Congenital laryngeal saccular cyst our management. South Zone & 23<sup>rd</sup> Andhra Pradesh State Conference of the AOI, 10<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> September 2004, Vishakhapatnam
- 5. Synchronous presentation of mucoepidermoid carcinoma of the base of the tongue & submandibular salivary glands. South Zone Conference of the AOI, 25-28<sup>th</sup> September 2003, Thrissur.

#### State Conferences

- 10. History of Otolaryngology.  $23^{\rm rd}$  Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of the AOI,  $27^{\rm th}$ - $29^{\rm th}$  May 2005, Hubli
- 11. Synchronous presentation of mucoepidermoid carcinoma of the base of the tongue & submandibular salivary glands. 22<sup>nd</sup> Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of the AOI, 16<sup>th</sup>-18<sup>th</sup> April 2004, Mysore

### **Conferences attended**

#### International

- 1. India Netherlands Technology Summit, 15th to 16th October 2019, New Delhi, India
- 32nd Politzer Society Meeting and the 2nd World Congress of Otology, 28th May to 1st June 2019, Warsaw, Poland
- 3. European Skull Base Society Congress, 2018, 19th to 21st April 2018, Warsaw, Poland
- 4. 40th Turkish National Congress of Otorhinolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery, 7th to 11th November 2018, Antalya, Turkey
- 5. 2017 Schenzhen International Forum of Otology and 5th Temporal Bone Dissection Course, Schenzen, China, 16th to 17th December 2017, Shanghai, China
- 6. 19<sup>th</sup> Annual conference of the Skull Base Surgery Society of India (SKULLBASECON), 27th to 29th October 2017, Kochi, India
- 7. 4<sup>th</sup> Congress of the Confederation of Otorhinolaryngologists and Head & Neck Surgeons of Europe (CEORLHNS), 7th to 11th October 2017, Barcelona, Spain
- 8. International Federation of Otolaryngological Societies (IFOS), 24th to 28th June 2017, Paris, France:
- 9. 9th Milano Masterclass, 24th 28th March 2017, Milan, Italy
- 10. 8<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neuro-otology including Consensus in Auditory Implants, 18<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> January 2017, Izmir, Turkey.
- 11. 36<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Neuro-otological and Equilibriometric Society of India (NES 2017), 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup> January 2017, Bhubaneshwar, India.
- 12. 18<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the Skull Base Society of India (SKULLBASECON 2016), 8<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> September 2016, Jaipur, India.
- 13. 35<sup>th</sup> Conference of the Andhra Pradesh branch of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India (AOIAPCON), 2<sup>nd</sup>-4<sup>th</sup> September 2016, Kakinada, India.
- 14. Indian Academy of Otorhinolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery (IAOHNS CON 2016), 25<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> August 2016, Kolkata, India.
- 15. Shanghai Jiaotong University International forum of Skull Base Surgery, 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> July 2016, Shanghai, China.
- 16. 7<sup>th</sup> International Congress of the World Federation of Skull Base Societies, 28<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Japanese Skull Base Society & 10<sup>th</sup> World Congress of the International Meningioma Society and Cerebral Venous System, 14<sup>th</sup> to 17<sup>th</sup> June 2016, Osaka Tokyo,
- 17. 10<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Cholesteatoma and Ear Surgery (Chole2016), 5<sup>th</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> June 2016, Edinburgh, UK.
- 18. 12<sup>th</sup> Congress of the European Skull Base Society, 25<sup>th</sup> 28<sup>th</sup> May 2016, Berlin, Germany.
- 19. Live surgery and dissection course in middle ear pathology, 9<sup>th</sup> to 11<sup>th</sup> February 2016, Moscow Russia.

- 20. 37<sup>th</sup> Turkish National Congress of Otorhinolaryngology-Head & Neck Surgery, 28th October-1st November 2015, Antalya, Turkey.
- 21. 3<sup>rd</sup> Congress of European ORL-HNS, 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> June 2015, Prague, Czech Republic.
- 22. 7<sup>th</sup> International Conference on Acoustic Neuroma, 12<sup>th</sup> -15<sup>th</sup> April 2015, Shanghai, China.
- 23. 8<sup>th</sup> Milano Masterclass-Expo Edition, 20<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> March 2015, Milan, Italy
- 24. 13<sup>th</sup> National Congress of the Italian Skull Base Society, 27<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> November 2014, Milan, Italy
- 25. 7<sup>th</sup> Instructional Workshop of the European Academy of Otology & Neurotology Congress, 13<sup>th</sup>-16<sup>th</sup> September 2014, Siena, Italy.
- 26. 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Middle East Update in Otolaryngology Head & Neck Surgery, 20<sup>th</sup>-22<sup>nd</sup> April 2014, Dubai, UAE.
- 27. 6<sup>th</sup> World Congress of Brain, Skull Base and Spine and 2<sup>nd</sup> Global update on FESS, sinuses and the nose, 14<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup> April, 2014, Milan, Italy
- 28. 1st GLORF Meeting, 13th November 2013, Antalya, Turkey
- 29. 29<sup>th</sup> Politzer Society Congress, 14<sup>th</sup>-17<sup>th</sup> November 2013, Antalya, Turkey
- 30. Head & Neck Mastercourse: UAE Cancer Congress. 3<sup>rd</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> October 2013, Dubai, UAE.
- 31. IFOS 2013. 1st-5th June 2013, Seoul, Republic of Korea.
- 32. EUFOS 2013, 27<sup>th</sup>-30<sup>th</sup> April 2013, Nice, France.
- 33. Neurotology 2013, 11<sup>th</sup>-12<sup>th</sup> April 2013, Milan, Italy
- 34. International Biennale Milano Masterclass, 7th Edition on sinonasal, orbit & skull base endoscopic surgery, 23<sup>rd</sup>-26<sup>th</sup> April 2013, Milan, Italy
- 35. 14<sup>th</sup> British Academic Conference in Otolaryngology, 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> July 2012, Glasgow, UK.
- 36. 28<sup>th</sup> Politzer Society Meeting, 28<sup>th</sup> September 1<sup>st</sup> October 2011, Athens, Greece
- 37. 7<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress 2011. 25<sup>th</sup> -27<sup>th</sup> June, Kathmandu, Nepal
- 38. 13<sup>th</sup> British Academic Conference in Otolaryngology. 8<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> July 2009, Liverpool, UK
- 39. Visited the Auckland University, North Shore City Medical College, Gille's Hospital in New Zealand as a part of the Rotary GSE fellowship, March 22<sup>nd</sup> to April 22<sup>nd</sup> 2009
- 40. International Federation of Head and Neck Oncologic Societies (IFHNOS) Global Continuing Education Program titled 'Current Concepts in Head & Neck Surgery and Oncology'. 19<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> October 2008, Mumbai
- 41. 5<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress 2006, September 20<sup>th</sup>-22<sup>nd</sup>, 2006, New Delhi
- 42. 4<sup>th</sup> International SAARC ENT Congress. 30<sup>th</sup> August 4<sup>th</sup> September 2004, Colombo, Sri Lanka.

#### National

- 43. Mid Term Conference of the Neurotology & Equilibriometric Society (NES) of India, 13th to 15th September 2019, Surat, India
- 44. NES 2019, 38th Annual Conference of the Neuro-Otological & Equilibriometric Society (NES) of India, Bangalore, India
- 45. Indian Society of Otology Annual Conference 2018, 16th to 18th November 2018, Mysore, India
- 46. National Neurotological & Equilibriometric Society Conference 2018, 1st to 4th February 2018, Jodhpur, India
- 47. 70th Annual Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, AOICON 2018, 4th to 7th January 2018, Indore
- 48. 68<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the AOI, AOICON 2016. 28<sup>th</sup>-31<sup>th</sup> January 2016, Gurgaon

- 49. 67<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the AOI, AOICON 2015. 5<sup>th</sup>-9<sup>th</sup> January 2015, Raipur
- 50. 63<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference of the AOI, AOICON 2011. 5<sup>th</sup>-9<sup>th</sup> January 2011, Chennai
- 51. 62<sup>nd</sup> Annual Conference of the AOI, AOICON 2010. 7<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> January 2010, Mumbai
- 52. National CME & Live Surgical Workshop on Phonosurgery & Endoscopic Sinus Surgery. 8<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> May 2009, KMC, Mangalore.
- 53. 8<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the FHNO. 3<sup>rd</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> December 2008, Bhuvaneshwar-Cuttack, Orissa
- 54. 7<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the FHNO. 25<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> October 2007, Mangalore
- $55.~5^{th}$  Annual Conference of the FHNO.  $4^{th}$ - $6^{th}$  January 2005, Hyderabad
- 56. 57<sup>th</sup> Annual Conference of the AOI. 6<sup>th</sup>-9<sup>th</sup> January 2005, Hyderabad
- 57. 1st Annual Conference of the Phonosurgeons of India. 5th January 2005, Hyderabad
- 58. 56<sup>th</sup> Annual National Conference of the AOI. 8<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> January 2004, Kolkota
- 59. 3<sup>rd</sup> Annual Conference of the FHNO. 2<sup>nd</sup>- 5<sup>th</sup> October 2003, New Delhi

#### South Zone

- 60. 5<sup>th</sup> South Zone & 13<sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu State Conference of the AOI. 9<sup>th</sup>- 11<sup>th</sup> October 2009, Chennai
- 61. South Zone & 9<sup>th</sup> Tamilnadu & Pondicherry State Conference of AOI. 9<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> September 2005, Pondicherry
- 62. South Zone & 23<sup>rd</sup> Andhra Pradesh State Conference of the AOI. 10<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> September 2004, Vishakhapatnam
- 63. South Zone Conference of AOI. 25-28th September 2003, Thrissur

#### State Conferences

- 64. AOIKON 2019, 37th Annual State Conference of the Association of Otolaryngologists of India, 27th to 29th September 2019, Madikeri, India
- 65. 23<sup>rd</sup> Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of AOI. 27<sup>th</sup>-29<sup>th</sup> May 2005, Hubli-Dharwad
- 66. 22<sup>nd</sup> Karnataka State Conference of the Karnataka branch of AOI. 16<sup>th</sup>-19<sup>th</sup> April 2004, Mysore

### CMEs, workshops and courses attended

- 1. Cochlear workshop on Cochlear Implantation, 20th to 21st December 2019, Bangalore, India
- 2. Cochlear Acoustics Update Workshop for Surgeons, 22nd to 23rd November 2019, Kaula Lumpur, Malaysia
- 3. 4th live surgical and cadaveric dissection workshop, 28th to 29th September 2019, Mumbai, India
- 4. Skull Base Surgery Workshop 2019, 2nd to 4th August 2019, Mumbai, India:
- 5. Orient 2019, 19th to 21st July 2019, Jaipur, India
- 6. Temporal Bone Dissection Workshop, 25th to 28th February 2019, Dhaka, Bangladesh
- 7. Live Skull Base Surgery workshop, JSS Medical College Hospital, 19th January 2019, Mysore, India
- 8. Endoscopic Ear and Temporal Bone Dissection workshop, 26th to 29th November 2018, Prince Sultan Military Hospital, Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

- 9. International Educational Skull Base Surgery Course organised by Public Health Department of the Tyumen Region, Association of Neurosurgeons of the Tyumen Region, Department Of Neurosurgery of Sechenov University, World Federation of Skull Base Societies and World Federation of Neurosurgical Societies, 4th to 6th October, 2018, Tyumen, Russia.
- 10. Gruppo Otologico course on Vestibular Schwannomas, 15th June 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 11. Gruppo Otologico course on Skull Base Paragangliomas, 12th June 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 12. Gruppo Otologico middle ear dissection course, 21st 25th May 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 13. Sheffield Advenced Ear Surgery Course, 12th-13th May 2018, Sheffield, UK
- 14. Gruppo Otologico course on Diseases of the Facial Nerve, 23rd March 2018, Piacenza, Italy.
- 15. Gruppo Otologico middle ear dissection course, Piacenza, Italy, 11th 16<sup>th</sup> December 2017
- 16. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, Piacenza, Italy, 20th 24<sup>th</sup> November 2017
- 17. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 23rd 27<sup>th</sup> October 2017, Piacenza, Italy.
- 18. 3rd ENT Masterclass, 14th to 17th September 2017, Sulaimaniah, Kurdistan.
- 19. 2nd Advance Temporal Bone and Skull Base Dissection and Surgery workshop, 21st to 24th August 2017, Dhaka, Bangladesh.
- 20. Oticon Course on Cochlear Implants. 5th-7th July 2017, Piacenza, Italy
- 21. Gruppo Otologico course on Diseases of the External Auditory Canal. 7<sup>th</sup> June 2017, Piacenza, Italy.
- 22. Oticon course on cochlear and other auditory implants, 29<sup>th</sup>-30<sup>th</sup> March 2017, Piacenza, Italy,
- 23. Gruppo Otologico course on the Subtotal Petrosectomy. 15<sup>th</sup> March 2017, Piacenza, Italy.
- 24. Oticon course on cochlear and other auditory implants, 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> November 2016, Piacenza, Italy,
- 25. Gruppo Otologico skull base surgery and temporal bone dissection course, 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> November 2016, Piacenza, Italy,
- 26. Gruppo Otologico Skull Base Surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 3<sup>rd</sup>-7<sup>th</sup> October 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 27. Gruppo Otologico middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 20<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> June 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 28. Live Surgery and Dissection Course in Middle Ear Pathology. 9<sup>th</sup> to 11<sup>th</sup> February 2016, Moscow, Russia.
- 29. Gruppo Otologico course on the management of Parapharyngeal Space Tumors. 16<sup>th</sup> March 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 30. Gruppo Otologico course on Cone Beam CT. 24<sup>th</sup> February 2016, Piacenza, Italy.
- 31. Gruppo Otologico Skull Base Surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 20<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> July 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 32. Gruppo Otologico course on microsurgery of cholesteatoma of the middle ear and petrous bone. 23<sup>rd</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> June 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 33. Gruppo Otologico Middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 1<sup>st</sup>-5<sup>th</sup> June 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 34. Gruppo Otologico course on single sided deafness. 25<sup>th</sup>-26<sup>th</sup> March 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 35. Gruppo Otologico course on temporal bone malignancies. 6<sup>th</sup> March 2015, Piacenza, Italy.
- 36. Gruppo Otologico Middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 24<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> October 2014, Piacenza, Italy.

- 37. Gruppo Otologico Middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 9<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> June 2014, Piacenza, Italy.
- 38. Sino nasal & skull base dissection course: extended endoscopic transnasal surgical approaches to the skull base, Milan, Italy, 12-13<sup>th</sup> April, 2014, Piacenza, Italy.
- 39. Gruppo Otologico Middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 17<sup>th</sup>-21<sup>st</sup> June 2013, Piacenza, Italy.
- 40. Gruppo Otologico Middle ear surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 7<sup>th</sup>-11<sup>th</sup> October 2013, Piacenza, Italy.
- 41. Gruppo Otologico Skull Base Surgery and temporal bone dissection course. 18<sup>th</sup>-22<sup>nd</sup> November 2013, Piacenza, Italy.
- 42. Otocon KMC 2010. 5<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> June 2010, KMC, Mangalore
- 43. CME on Head & Neck Imaging. 13<sup>th</sup> December 2009, FMMC, Mangalore
- 44. Workshop on Diode Laser & Live Surgeries & Lectures. 21st November 2009, KMC, Manipal
- 45. Seminar on 'Endoscopic Nasal Skull Base Surgeries' and 'Lasers in Otolaryngology', 28<sup>th</sup> February 2009, IMA House, Mangalore
- 46. Seminar on National Professional Protection Scheme. 20th May 2009, IMA House, Mangalore
- 47. YEN-OTO-FESS Live Surgery Workshop. 15<sup>th</sup>-16<sup>th</sup> November 2008, Yenepoya Medical College, Mangalore
- 48. Seminar on Diabetes Mellitus Management at Primary Care level a protocol approach. 15<sup>th</sup> November 2008, IMA House, Mangalore
- 49. Annual Dr. Pai Oration delivered by Dr. VS Acharya, Hon'ble Home Minister Government of Karnataka. 5<sup>th</sup> October 2008, IMA House, Mangalore
- 50. Disaster Management Programme organized by the department of Anesthesia. October, 2008, KMC, Mangalore
- 51. National Seminar on Osteoporosis. 5<sup>th</sup> September 2008, IMA House, Mangalore
- 52. CME on 'Deglutition A pursuit into unknown'. 11<sup>th</sup> March 2008, KMC Mangalore
- 53. Crile's Centenary Symposium & Live Surgical Workshop on RND, Laryngectomy & Voice rehabilitation. 4<sup>th</sup> March 2006, KSHEMA, Mangalore
- 54. Cochlear Implant Education Programme. 10<sup>th</sup> December 2005, KMC, Mangalore
- 55. CME on Pediatric Otolaryngology. 15<sup>th</sup> October 2005, Fr. Muller Medical College, Mangalore
- 56. International Live Surgical Workshop & CME on Head & Neck Diseases and Skull Base Tumors. 23<sup>rd</sup>-25<sup>th</sup> September 2005, KMC, Mangalore
- 57.6<sup>th</sup> International Workshop on Temporal bone Dissection & ENT update. 11<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup> November 2005, KMC Manipal
- 58. Live Surgical Workshop on Micro-ear surgery and Temporal Bone Dissection. 26<sup>th</sup>-27<sup>th</sup> February 2005, Yenepoya Medical College, Mangalore
- 59. 5<sup>th</sup> International update on FESS and topics in ENT. 4<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> November 2004, KMC, Manipal
- 60. Peripheral Meet, of the Malabar branch of AOI. 26th September 2004, Kasargod
- 61. International Workshop on Auditory Processing Disorders, KMC, Mangalore. 11<sup>th</sup> August, 2004
- 62. 4<sup>th</sup> Otology Live Surgery Workshop & DNB/PG ORL Exam Orientation Course. 14<sup>th</sup> -16<sup>th</sup> May 2004, KSHEMA, Mangalore
- 63. 2<sup>nd</sup> International FESS workshop, FESS KSHEMA 2003, 22<sup>nd</sup>-23<sup>rd</sup> November 2003, KSHEMA, Mangalore

### Radio & TV interviews

- 6. Manifestations & treatment of sinusitis. Live audience interaction programme on Namma TV Mangalore on, 25st July 2011.
- 7. Head & Neck Cancers. Live audience interaction programme on Namma TV Mangalore on, 26<sup>th</sup> March 2011.
- 8. Recent advances and trends in Otolaryngology. Live audience interaction programme on Namma TV Mangalore on Doctors Day, 1<sup>st</sup> July 2010.
- 9. Group Study Exchange (GSE) Experiences in New Zealand. All India Radio programme on aired on the 19<sup>th</sup> of September 2009

### Organizational responsibilities in conferences/workshops

- 1. Course Director, World Skull Base Fellowship Diploma in lateral Skull Base Surgeries, Bangalore
- 2. Audiovisual Committee Chairman, Otocon KMC 2010, organized by the department of ORL-HNS, KMC, Mangalore, 5<sup>th</sup>-6<sup>th</sup> June 2010, KMC, Mangalore
- 3. Scientific Committee Member, National CME & Live Surgical Workshop on Phonosurgery & Endoscopic Sinus Surgery, 8<sup>th</sup>-10<sup>th</sup> May 2009, KMC, Mangalore
- IMA sponsored camp on Diabetes Mellitus and free primary health checkup at Kulai Narayan Guru hall in association with Rotary Club of Panambur and KMC Hospital, Mangalore, 16<sup>th</sup> November 2008
- 5. Seminar on Diabetes Mellitus Management at Primary Care level a protocol approach, organized by IMA, Mangalore branch, 15<sup>th</sup> November 2008, IMA House, Mangalore
- 6. Scientific Committee Member & Souvenir Committee Chairman, 7<sup>th</sup> National Conference of the FHNO, 25<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> October 2007, KMC, Mangalore
- 7. Organizing Committee Member, Live Surgical Workshop & CME on Cochlear Implant and Otology, 25<sup>th</sup>-26<sup>th</sup> August 2006, KMC, Mangalore
- 8. Organizing Committee Member, 2<sup>nd</sup> International Workshop & CME on Pediatric Speech Language & Auditory Disorders, 28<sup>th</sup>-29<sup>th</sup> July 2006, KMC Hospital Attavar, Mangalore
- 9. Organizing Committee Member, Cochlear Implant Education Programme, 10<sup>th</sup> December 2005, KMC, Mangalore
- 10. Scientific Committee Member & Souvenir Committee Chairman, International Live Surgical Workshop & CME on Head & Neck Diseases and Skull Base Tumors, 23<sup>rd</sup>-25<sup>th</sup> September 2005, KMC, Mangalore
- 11. Committee Member, South Zone Quiz for undergraduate ENT students, 5<sup>th</sup> December 2004, KMC, Mangalore
- 12. Organizing Committee Member, International Workshop on Auditory Processing Disorders, 11<sup>th</sup> August 2004, KMC Hospital, Attavar, Mangalore
- 13. Organizing Committee Member, South Zone Conference of the AOI, Mangalore, September 1999
- 14. Participated in over 50 Community heath camps and free medical screening camps in and around Mangalore

### Other activities / achievements

- Well versed with Microsoft and Adobe softwares. Awarded a certificate of recognition for creative talents in computer graphics & animation by the Dean, KMC, Mangalore on March 13<sup>th</sup> 2004
- 2. Familiar with Medical Council of India (MCI) guidelines for establishing a new medical college in India.
- 3. Hospital Planning for Srinivas Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, Mangalore
- 4. President Scout awarded by the President of India Hon'ble Dr. Shankar Dayal Sharma in 1993
- 5. President of KMC Student Association from 1998-1999, sworn in on 13<sup>th</sup> July 1998
- 6. Participated in KMC Freedom Marathon, August 15<sup>th</sup> 1997
- 7. Winner, Mangalore Round Table Annual Quiz Competitions, 2001
- 8. Organizing President, 'Freedom Run 1998', the first of its kind long distance 8 km marathon in Mangalore City with over 400 participants from the entire district
- 9. Organizing President, 'Panacea', KMC interclass cultural competitions, 25<sup>th</sup>-28<sup>th</sup> September 1998
- 10. Organizing President, KMC interclass sports competitions, 5<sup>th</sup> September-25<sup>th</sup> April 1998
- 11. Organizing President, Ganesh Pooja celebrations on August 26th 1998 at KMC, Mangalore
- 12. Organizing President, the Donation Campaign for Kargil War Martyrs and collected over 150,000 INR from the students & staff of KMC, Mangalore in June 1999
- 13. Organizing President, donation programme in association with the 'Missionaries of Charity', Mangalore, 1998
- 14. Participated in many medical camps in rural areas for the underprivileged and treated patients free of cost
- 15. Participated as a member of the medical team at the National Karate Championships on the 3<sup>rd</sup>-4<sup>th</sup> October 2009, Mangalore
- 16. Judge for extempore competition 'Apocalypse Now 2009' organized by the Manipal College of Dental Sciences, Mangalore
- 17. Judge for debate competition 'Zephyr 2010' organized by the KMC students' council, Mangalore, August 2010 Prizes in Sanskrit quiz and other competitions in primary and secondary school

### **Hobbies**

History, religion, spirituality, travelling/trekking, photography, collecting first edition books

### References

#### Prof. KC Prasad DLO, MS, FACS

Formerly, Dean, Srinivas Institute of Medical Sciences & Research, Mangalore, India

Formerly, Head of the Department of Otolaryngology – Head & Neck Surgery, Director of Post-graduate studies in ORL-HNS Kasturba Medical College, Mangalore, Manipal University, India

Senior Consultant Otolaryngology – Head & Neck Surgeon, Medwin Medical Center, Jumeirah 3 Beach street Vella 516 Beside SunSet Mall Dubai, UAE

Senior Consultant Otolaryngology – Head & Neck Surgeon, Medeor 24x7 Hospital Consulates Area, Sheikh Khalifa Bin Zayed Road, Bur Dubai, Dubai, UAE PO Box: 26918

Mobile - +971543462004

Email: kishorecprasad@yahoo.com

#### Prof. Mario Sanna MD

Formerly Professor and Chairman of Otolaryngology Clinic, University of Chieti, Chieti, Italy

Consultant Skull Base Surgeon
Director & Chairman,
Gruppo Otologico,
c/o Casa di Cura Piacenza spa
Via Emmanueli, 42
Piacenza, Italy 29121
Tale 0522 754262, 0522 741240, Fau 0522 4

Tel: 0523.754362- 0523.711340, Fax 0523 453708

Email: mario.sanna@gruppootologico.it

www.gruppootologico.com, www.gruppootologico.it